

# Installation & Administration Guide





# CONTENTS

TECHNICIAL SPECIFICATIONS	5
SETUP	6
Setup Wizard	
Manual Installation	
FIREWALL USER GUIDE	
Dashboard	
General situation	
Cyber Map	
CPU/RAM Status	
Tape Usage	
Most Visited Sites	
Download/Upload Graphics	
Active Managers	
Monitor	
network	
VPN	
Controls	
Hotspot User	
Device List	
Threat Monitoring	
LOG TRACKING	
Services	
network	
Interface	
WAN Settings	
LAN Settings	
PPPOE Settings	
VLAN	
bridge	
LACP	
loopback	
ZONE	
DNS	
DHCP	
DHCP Server	



30
31
31
32
33
34
34
35
35
36
37
38
39
39
39
39
40
40
40
41
41
42
42
42
42
44
44
46
47
48
48
49
49
49
49
50
50



Secure IPs	
Dynamic Site Categories	
Site Categories	
SSL Privilege	
Time Definitions	
hotspot	
Settings	
Privilege	
SMS Authorization	
XML Integration	
Authorization Servers	
Awaiting Approval	
Users	
User Mac Control	
Batch Actions	
Transactions	
CSV Import	
VPN	
SSL VPN	
Settings	
Users	
Certificates	
L2TP	
Settings	
Users	
IPSEC	
Site to Site VPN	
L2TP Over IPSEC	
GIF Tunnel	
GRE Tunnel	
NS	Hata! Yer işareti tanımlanmamış.
Inventory	
Device Settings	
Device Management	
General Settings	
Panel Management	
Password Policy	66



Security Settings	
antivirus	
Certificate Management	
Admin Users	
Authentication Profile	
Roles	
MFA Profile	
update	
Licence	
Backup	
Customize	
Blocking Page	
Page Customization	
Warning Page	
System	
Support	
Support	
Support Restart	
Support Restart Legal Logging	
Support Restart Legal Logging Log List	
Support Restart Legal Logging Log List Log Search	
Support Restart Legal Logging Log List Log Search Windows Transfer	
Support Restart Legal Logging Log List Log Search Windows Transfer FTP Transfer	
Support Restart Legal Logging Log List Log Search Windows Transfer FTP Transfer Timestamp Server	74 74 74 74 75 75 75 75 76 76 76 77
Support Restart Legal Logging Log List Log Search Windows Transfer FTP Transfer Timestamp Server System Logs	74 74 74 74 74 75 75 75 76 76 76 77 77



# **TECHNICIAL SPECIFICATIONS**

10/100/1000 Mbps Ethernet Port	6
USB Port	2nd
Internal Storage	128GB SSD
Firewall Throughput (Gbps)	6
IPSEC Throughput (Gbps)	3
SSL VPN Throughput (Gbps)	2.5
URL Throughput (Gbps)	4
Antivirus Throughput (Gbps)	3
Power source	one
Certification	CE/FCC
Dimensions	438x292.1x44 mm



## SETUP

- 1. From the device's IGB0 Ethernet portPlug a cable into your DSL Modem/Router.
- 2. Plug a cable from the device's IGB1 port to your Switch or computer in your network.



Your device's default IP its address is 192.168.100.1. You can access the Web Management Panel at http://192.168.100.1:8400.

Default User:admin Password: admin.

in your networkIf you do not want to change your IP block, you must change your modem's IP address to a different block before starting the installation.

E.g; If your modem's IP address is 192.168.1.1, before activating your Firewall device, change the modem's IP address to 192.168.3.1 and turn it off and on so that your modem's settings are active.

ConnectionOur process is complete, now we can make the initial setup settings.

For the installation of our computer IP address Firewall device must have an IP address in its network, for this we need to get a new IP automatically for our computer or we need to define an IP manually as follows.



Ağ İletişimi Paylaşım		
Bağlanırken kullan:	İnternet Protokolü Sürüm 4 (TCP/IPv	4) Özellikleri
Realtek PCIe GBE Family Controller	Genel	
Ya Bu bağlantı aşağıdaki öğeleri kullanır:	ap Ağınız destekliyorsa, IP ayarlarının ot sağlayabilirsiniz. Aksi halde, IP ayarla gerekir.	
<ul> <li>Image: Align (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c) (c)</li></ul>	Otomatik olarak bir IP adresi al	
QoS Paket Zamanlayıcısı	<ul> <li>Aşağıdaki IP adresini kullan:</li> <li>IP adresi:</li> </ul>	192 . 168 . 100 . 10
🗌 🔟 Microsoft Ağ Bağdaştıncısı Çoğullayıcı Protoko	olü Alt ağ maskesi:	255 . 255 . 255 . 0
Microsoft LLDP Protokolü Sürücüsü	Varsayılan ağ geçidi:	
Yükle Kaldır Ö	DNS sunucu adresini otomatik ol	arak al
Aqklama	Aşağıdaki DNS sunucu adreslerir	ni kullan:
Aktanm Denetimi Protokolü/İnternet Protokolü. Birbi farklı ağlar arasında iletişimi sağlayan, varsayılan ger		
protokolü.	Diğer DNS Sunucusu:	
Tamam	Çıkarken ayarları doğrula	Gelişmiş

After the IP identification process is finished, we open our browser and write http://192.168.100.1:8400. (You must type "http://" to access via Internet Explorer.)

PONIVA	≡ 0,	🖬 ~ 💭 admin ~
4EL Dashboard	OTINEL DURUM	
Hall Henü Manbör Manbör Aparlar Tammlar Tammlar Hatspot Hotspot Por Bander Diaz Ayerian Sistem NoBLAD/LOCLAD Yasai Logiuma Sistem Kaytan	WN P:     It was in the set of the set o	
Raporlar IRBAZ Poniva Sihirbaz	O Chaz     O.O.GB     ↓     0.0.GB       Lisses Kuteren     ↓     ↓     ↓       CPU / SAM DURUMU      ↓	0 Engeleren Atal(Sugin)
	Normal Log High CrUI 9%	Marroy 10% Hgh

Introduction to the firewall interface After you have done the installation, you can continue with the help of "Wizard" or "Manual".



#### SETUP WIZARD

Setup wizardwith automatic configuration process; Firewall will help you to activate your device.

It will continue assuming your local network is 192.168.1.0/24 and the modem IP address is 192.168.3.1.



Let's start the process by clicking Poniva Wizard->Installation Wizard on the interface screen.

WAN (internet) settings are configured after passing the first screen. (ManualIP assignment is recommended, port forwarding etc. for)

KURULUM SIHIRBAZI	
Lütfen ISP niz tarafından size sağlanan IP bilgile	erini giriniz.
Modem den çıkan kablonuzu firewall üzerinde E	Oʻa takılı olduğuna emin olunuz, modemden switch'inize hiçbir kablo bağlı olmaması gerekmektedir.
Ôrn: Modem IP adresiniz 192.168.2.1 ise firewal	llunuza lp adres kısmına 192.168.2.2 yazabilirsiniz.
Not: (Verdiğiniz IP adresinin kullanılmadığından	remin olunuz)
Varsayılan Ağ geçidiniz xDSL kullanıyor iseniz m	nodeminizin IP adresidir.
	erlarını yazabilirsiniz. (8.8.8 ve 8.8.4.4) ya da modeminizin IP adresini yazabilirsiniz.
IP Adres:	192 168 3 100
Alt Ağ Maskesi	255.255.255.0
Alt Ag Huskesi	(Örn: 255.255.255.0)
Varsayılan Ağ Geçidi	192.168.3.1
DNS Sunucusu 1	8.8.8
DNS Sunucusu 2	8.8.4.4
Firewall Adı	test
Filewaii Aui	(opsiyonel)
Domain İsmi	firmem.local
bornambrin	(örneğin: firmam.local)



- In the IP Address section, we enter the IP address 192.168.2.200 that we want the modem to give to the firewall device,
- If there is no special subnet mask, we enter 255.255.255.0,
- Defaultgateway is Modem/Router IP address, we set this IP address because we set our modem to 192.168.3.1,
- We add Türk Telekom servers to the DNS servers section (195.175.39.39, 195175.39.40), you can also write your modem or a different dns server (for example: 8.8.8.8 / 8.8.4.4)
- You can make a definition in the domain name section without using Turkish characters, (eg:firmam.local)

On the next screen we will set up our local network.

KURULUM SİHİRBAZ		
Kullanmak istediğiniz IP.	Adresini seçiniz.	
IP Adresi:	192.168.1.1	
Alt Ağ Maskesi:	255.255.255.0	•
DHCP Sunucu:	🔵 Evet 🛑 Hayır	
< Geri Vazgeç İleri>	1	

- In the IP address section, we define the IP address 192.168.1.1 that we want to give to the Firewall (The Firewall interface will now be accessed from the IP address http://192.168.1.1:8400),
- Subnet Mask should remain 255.255.255.0 if there is no special case,
- DHCPservice is active by default, if another DHCP server will distribute your IP address or if you do not want to run this service, you can continue the installation by saying no,
- After defining the time zone, you can check your settings again in the window that opens by clicking the "done" button and you can make your new settings active by clicking the finished button.



KURULUM SİHİRBA	ZI
ütfen aşağıdaki değiş	iklik yaptığınız bilgileri kontrol ediniz
Bağlantı:	Statik
P Adresi:	192.168.3.100
Alt Ağ Maskesi:	255.255.255.0
\ğ Geçidi:	192.168.3.1
ONS Serverlar:	8.8.8.8 ve 8.8.4.4
.okal IP:	192.168.1.1
HCP Sunucusu:	Evet
<geri bitt<="" td="" vazgeç=""><td>i</td></geri>	i
	-

Your installation settings are complete, you need to restart the device.

# MANUAL INSTALLATION

It will continue assuming your local network is 192.168.1.0/24 and the modem IP address is 192.168.3.1.



*Network -> Interface* Click on the menu.



ENEL								
Dashboard	ARAYÜZ AYARLARI							
Hızlı Menü	_							
Monitór >	Arayüz VLAN Br	ridge Loopback						
Network v								
≡ Arayūz								Ara:
I DNS DHCP	Isim	IP Adres / Netmask	Durum	Bõige	IP Alma	A/P	Apklama	Sil
= DHCPv6	1080	192.168.3.100/255.255.255.0	Aktif	WAN(default)	Otomatik			
■ LLDP	1081	192 168 1 1/255 255 255 0	Aktif	LAN(default)	Manuel			
IF IP-MAC >	1082	1	Link Yok	Tenmoz				•
➡ Het Siĝa Tablosu ➡ Kural Bazli Yönlendirme	N/DE		Unk tok	Terrimolz				•
€ Port Yönlendirme	1983	1	Link Yok	Tenimsiz				۲
III Sanal IP								
VPN								
VPN > IM > Envanter > Dihaz Ayarian > Sistem > VPORLAR/LOCLAR Vasal Logiama >								
VPN > IM > IM > Envanter > Sistem > VPOBLAR/LOCLAR Vasal Loglama >								
VPN > PM > PM > ChatAviran > ChatAviran > ChatAviran > StatAviran > StatAviran > StatAviran > StatAviran > StatAviran > RooRLARUCOLAP VasaLoppians > RooRLARUCOLAP HillBAZ								
VPN > Pf > Chater > ChateAvarian > Sistem Avarian > Sistem Kaytlan > Rapofar >								

In the window that opens, IGB0 Clicking on (Default WAN interface) we start configuring its settings.

PONIVA	Ξ 0.	🖬 🗸 💭 admin 🌱
GENEL Deshboard	ARAYÜZ AYARILARI/WAN	
😅 Hizli Menú >		
🖵 Monitór >	IPvQ IPvG Delgmip	
Network ~		
■ Arayūz     ■ DNS	Baglanti Türü Manuel *	
= DHCP	Host Adi firewait	
≡ DHCPv6	IP Adresi 192.168.3.100	
≡ LLDP ≡ IP-MAC >	Ağ Maskeli 255.255.0	
≡ Het Siĝa Tablosu	Ag Geçid 10216831	
Kural Bazlı Yönlendirme	Servisier PING CHTTP CHTTPS	
₽ Port Yönlendirme ■ Sanal IP		
⇒ Sanai IP J Yönlendirme		
g Ayarlar >		
h Tanımlar >		
P Hotspot >		
⊜VPN > BM >		
B Envanter		
Oihaz Ayarlari		
Sistem		
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR		
Yasal Loglama >		
🖹 Sistem Kayıtları >		
Ar Raporlar >		
SIHIRBAZ		
✿ Poniva Sihirbaz >		
	e Kaydet	



PONIVA		Ξ 0,	🖬 v 💭 admin V
GENEL		ARAYÜZ AYARILARI/ WAN	
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> <li>Hizli Menü</li> </ul>			
Monitór			
Network	~	IPv4 IPv6 Gelipmip	
≡ Arayūz		MTU 1500 (Default:1500)	
≡ DNS			
I DHCP		Ethernet Hall autoselect *	
■ DHCPv6		Domain firmam.local	
■ LLDP		BWV (Mexil)	
■ IP-MAC     ■ Hat Siga Tablosu		Yorum	
<ul> <li>Hat siga Tablosu</li> <li>Kural Bazh Yönlendin</li> </ul>	me	And a second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second	
₽ Port Yönlendirme	1174		
■ Sanal IP			
.⊅ Yönlendirme			
🔀 Ayarlar			
Tanımlar			
Hotspot			
VPN VPN			
8 14	>		
<ul> <li>Envanter</li> <li>Oihaz Ayarları</li> </ul>	2		
Ginaz Ayanan     Sistem	1		
e sistem			
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR			
Yasal Logiama			
B Sistem Kayıtları			
Ar Raporlar			
SIHIRBAZ			
Poniva Sihirbaz			
	- 1		
		B/Aydet	

In the network section,

- IP type of connection We choose PPPOE for automatic, manual or bridge mode definition of our address,
- Enter 192.168.2.200 in the IP Address section. (You can define an IP except 192.168.3.1.),
- If there is no special subnet mask, we enter 255.255.255.0,
- DefaultThe gateway is the Modem/Router IP address, since we set our modem to 192.168.3.1, we enter the modem IP address here.

Clicking on the Advanced section;

- You can make a definition in the domain name section without using Turkish characters. (eg:firm.local)
- Its MTU value remains at 1500. (For DSL lines, the MTU value should be 1492.),
- Save we exit this screen.

Our Network WAN settings are complete.

Now it's time to configure our local network, IGB1 Clicking on (Default LAN interface) we start configuring its settings.



IPv4 IPv6 Geli	miş	
IP Adresleri	192.168.100.1	
Alt Ağ Maskesi	255.255.255.0	Ŧ

- The old IP of our modemSince the address is 192.168.1.1, we change the place where it says 192.168.100.1 to 192.168.1.1,
- The subnet mask should remain as 255.255.255.0 if there is no special case,
- DHCPYou can activate the service, if another DHCP server will distribute your IP address or if you do not want to run this service, you can leave it passive,
- Save we exit this screen.

Our Network LAN settings are complete.

Network	->	DNS	We	start	configuring	DNS	settings	by	clicking	on	the	menu.
---------	----	-----	----	-------	-------------	-----	----------	----	----------	----	-----	-------

PONIVA	Ξ Q	🖬 v 💭 sdmin v
GENEL	DNS AYARLARI	
Deshboard	UNS ATAHLAM	
🗃 Hizli Menú >		
🖵 Monitôr >		
Network v	DNS DNSv6 Gelprnip	
≡ Arayüz		
= DNS	Birincii DNS: 0.8.8.8	
IF DHCP	kindi DNS: 8844	
= DHCPv6	NUTLAND DATA	
■ LLDP		
= IP-MAC		
🎟 Hat Siga Tablosu		
🐺 Kural Bazlı Yönlendirme		
₽ Port Yönlendirme		
III Sanal IP		
💥 Ayarlar		
G Tanımlar >		
Hotspot		
U VPN >		
8 1 ,		
Envanter >		
Oihaz Ayarlari		
Sistem		
RAPORLAR/LOCLAR		
Yasal Loglama >		
B Sistem Kayıtları		
A Reporter >		
A contrast		
SIHIRBAZ		
☆ Poniva Sihirbaz		
5 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	Dif Dizenie 🗘 Yenie	
	Crocome Cynose	

• In the DNS servers section, you can write Türk Telekom servers (195.175.39.39,195175.39.40), your modem or a different DNS server. (For example; 8.8.8.8 / 8.8.4.4)

Our DNS settings are complete.

**Network -> Routing** By clicking on the menu, we start configuring the Forwarding settings.



• Here, Default value should write modem/Router or PPPOE gateway IP address.

Our forwarding settings are complete.

ifIf there is no problem in our definitions, after restarting the device, the firewall's internet will be active.

Now we can access the interface by typing our new IP address (http://192.168.1.1:8400).

			zimMuhasebeci 🔞 Poniva Dashboard		( roundapput		di serene sobbert	e danguna in e			>> 🔲 Okuma listesi
PONIVA		≡ α.								<b>C</b>	× 🔑 admin ≚
CENEL		GENEL DURUM				SIBER HAF					
Dashboard		GENEL DOROH				SIDER HAP					
F Hizli Menü			WAN IP:			_					
Monitór			HostName:	freweil						9.	
Network				NAT / Praxy			é		Cast	1	
Ayarlar				16.04.2021 / 16.39:52					A started		
Tanımlar									A. S. and		
Hotspot				0 Gün 5 Saat 22 Dakika				2.24	S		
VPN				19216811/0835710A9F78						2	
IM			Versiyon Bilgisi:	5.0.0.7				the second second	9.04	10	
Envanter Cihaz Ayarları			Lisans Durumu:	NOTREGISTERED				2 Service	2. 6	A COM	
Sistem	2		Cihaz Isrs:	26.9C				No.	1		
anavern	· · ·		Log Depolama Durumu:	Toplam:1010B / Kullanilar:5.50B							
APORLAR/LOCLAR			Port Durumu:	<b>a a a</b>						2.1	
Yasal Logiama				1 2 3 4				· ·			
Sistem Kayıtları											
Raporlar											
IHIRBAZ		0 Cihaz	R	0.0 GB		↓ 0.0 GB Teolam Uolo			0		$\wedge$
Poniva Sihirbaz		Lisans Kullanım	·	Toplam Download		Toplam Uplo	ad		Engellenen Atak[I	lugan)	
						_					
		CPU / RAM DURUMU									
			Normal			Normal				Low	
									Memory	Marmai	
			Low High			Low High			10%		
			💟 сечн 🌙			CPU2			۲. H	igh 💦	
			5%			5%					
		BANT KULLANIMI			1440	EN EAZIA	GIRILEN SITELER				
		DATT ROLLANIM			igt:0	· EN FALLA	ONALCEN OFFELER				
						Site		Ülke		Oran	



#### **FIREWALL USER GUIDE**

#### DASHBOARD

#### **General situation**

System information about the device; You can view information such as version, license, disk storage, active ports.



## Cyber Map

You can view which countries the attacks (daily) are coming from. You can also view the number of countries and attacks in the last 30 days by clicking on the Info icon.



#### **CPU/RAM Status**

You can view the processor and memory status of the device.





# Tape Usage

You can instantly observe the bandwidth traffic passing through the igb2 port below. (You can also selectively examine your other active ports.)



## **Most Visited Sites**

You can view the most visited websites here.

	United States	94%
n.com	C Turkey	3%

# **Download/Upload Graphics**

You can also view the download/upload information of the people in your local network as IP or name if defined.



NURSEN	192 168 10 2
VSERVER	192 168 10 3
122:183.75.102	NURSEN
192:148.10.8	192 168 75 102
PONASERV	PONASERV
192,168,102	VSERVER
192,168,75,73	192.168.75.73
X80X	XBOX
DESKTOP-3	DESKTOP-3

# Active Managers

You can view the active users in the device interface.

				Ara:
iriş	IP	Kullanici	Client	Idle
4/15 09:44	192 168.75.23	admin	web	893s

# MONITOR

#### NETWORK

MENU	EXPLANATION
Instant Line Usage	You can view the band usage graph of your lines.
Active Devices	You can view your active devices.
Active Links	You can view the connections in your network and terminate the connections you want.
User Chart	You can view the download/upload graphics of all users.
DHCP Devices	You can view the devices that receive IP in the DHCP list.
LLDP Status	You can view the list of devices available in your local network.
Network Status	You can view the download and upload graphics of all users.
Route Table	
ARP Table	You can view the IP and MAC addresses of Active Devices.
IPv6 Neighbor List	You can view the IPv6 list.



#### VPN

MENU	EXPLANATION
SSL VPN User	You can view your active SSL VPN user list.
L2TP/PPTP User	You can view your active L2TP/PPTP user list.
IPSEC VPN	You can view your active IPSEC connection list.

### CONTROLS

MENU	EXPLANATION
Domain	Shows the domain category list. For example, you can list which categories the youtube.com domain is in.
User	You can check which group the user is in or whether youtube.com is banned for that user.
network	You can view the connections in your network and terminate the connections you want.

## **HOTSPOT USER**

You can view the active Hotspot user list.

#### **DEVICE LIST**

ENEL		NETWORK CIHAZ LISTESI								
Dashboard	- 14									
F Hizli Menü										
Monitór  Network									Ara	
VPN		Sayfada 50 🖌 kayıt göster								
C Kontroller		IP Adres 1.	HostName	MAC	Oretici	05 1	Adres Ekle	IP-MAC	Mac Engelle	SI 1
Hotspot Kullanici								۲	0	•
Cihaz Listesi			PONIVA				~	۲	FW	0
<ul> <li>Tehdit izleme</li> <li>Servisler</li> </ul>								0		
Network									FW	0
Ayarlar								۲	0	0
Tanımlar								۲	٥	0
Hotspot								۲	0	۲
VPN								•	0	0
IM										
Envanter								۲	0	۲
Cihaz Ayarları								۲	0	0
Sistem								۲	0	0
APORLAR/LOGLAR								۲	0	0
Yasal Loglama								0		0
3 Sistem Kayıtları									٥	
Raporlar								۲	0	0
HIRBAZ			PONIVA				~	۲	FW	0
Poniva Sihirbaz			YUSUF-PC				~	۲	٥	۲
			PONIVA		VMware, Inc.			۲	0	0
								•	0	0
								۲	Ø	0
					VMware, Inc.			۲	0	0
					YEALINK (IP Telephone)			۲	0	۲
					YEALINK (IP Telephone)			۲	0	0
								0		0
	0	) Yeniden Oluştur 🛛 XLS 🙆 PDF								

EXPLANATION
-------------



IP Address	IP list connected to the firewall device.
Hostname	Hostname list connected to the firewall device.
Match	List of Macs connected to the firewall device.
Producer	List of Manufacturers connected to the firewall device.
OS	List of OS connected to firewall device.
Add Address	You can define the Hostname, IP and Mac Address in the Device List in the Defines->Addresses menu.
IP-MAC	You can define the IP and MAC Address in the Device List in the Network- >IP-MAC menu.
Mac Block	You can define the MAC Address in the Device List in the Settings->Mac Block menu.

#### THREAT MONITORING

You can learn more about attacks in the threat watch menu. You can view the monthly attacks, the most attacked ports, or the IP addresses in the attack table.



# LOG VIEWER

You can view your logs live.



PONIVA		Ξ Q	🖬 🗸 🤔 admin 🤟
GENEL		LOG IZLEME	
Deshboerd			
<ul> <li>Hizh Menü</li> </ul>	,		
Monitör  Network	~	Saldin Tespit 🔍	
O VPN	2		
Q Kontroller	1	Jul 6 09:59 40 Paler 16202 deep session type 40 192188 75:2 0 -> 0.0.0.0.1 35 too many services Jul 6 09:57 Paler 50005 Book Photosoft TP 10:30.1679 5075541 921618 1.2008 < ipp?	
C Hotspot Kullanici		Jul 6 095726 Phone Global Blockist Deny Protocol TCP 80 8270 228 60000 185 93 54 52 59 00 < tun0	
Cihaz Listesi		Jul 6 09:5740 Pale: 16202 drop session type 40 192 106 75 2 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 , 15 too many entries Jul 6 00:518 Parvis Citeda Backsin Deep Parload TPO 45 34106 - 03502 2 105 0 5 9 2 44 53300 <~~ tpD	
Tehdit İzleme		Jul 6 09:59:48 Forma Global Backlas Dery Protocol TCP 92:53:195:13:05:22:18959 < igb0 Jul 6 09:59:23 Forma Global Backlas Dery Protocol TCP 90:63:59:13:49:14920 igb0	
🗢 Log Izieme		Jul 6 09 59 34 Paniya Global Blacklist Detry Protocol TCP 103 207 38 214 59888 185 93 54 52 3389 < tun0	
Servisier		Jul 6 10:00:10 Porsk Global Backlas Dary Protocol UDP 63:392:145:255:1400:355:935 425:2553 <<<> tun0 Jul 6 10:00:15 Porsk Global Backlas Dary Protocol TUP 05:491:05:319402:3700	
Network		Jul 6 10 00 H2 Paniva Global Blacklist Deny Protocol TCP 79.124 82.55 46189 185 93 54 52:3389 < tun0	
3¢ Ayarlar	>	Jul 6 120128 Puils 50005 Demy Protocot TCP 34 06:1307-80-449 130:1861 12:8010 < tgp2 Jul 6 120124 Priving Kilder Biochket Demy Ynderoch TCP 45 1306 15:19 5931 13:63 55 145 25 14200 < tun0	
C Tanımlar		Jul 6 10.02.19 Puis 50005 Demy Protection TCP 176 237202 6 38156 102 108 1.2 7070 ← − ipt2 Jul 6 10.022 Denyia Galera Bischist Dany Vision TCP 23 93 010 377 1556 102 557 ← ipt2	
		Jul 6 10:02:20 Rule: 50005 Derry Protocol: TCP 176:237:202.6:18158:192:168.1:2:7070 < igb2	
U VPN		Jul 6 12 02 26 systeps; list message represent 2 times Jul 6 10 02 5 fauk 5000 5000 Bow Mitchica TP 013 27224 55 5283 9 122 168 1.27522 < ipp2	
BW		Jul 6 10:03:11 Poniva Global Blacklist Deny Protocol: TCP 92:63:196:13:40429:185:93:54:52:18969 < tun0	
Enventer	>	Jul 6 10:03/49 Pomva Global Backlar Derr Protocol TOP 372:104.138/232.1859.1858/33.42/39771.4	
<ul> <li>Cihaz Ayarları</li> </ul>	>	Jul 6 12/01440 Rela 18222 drop session type 40 129:2187:52 0 - 0.0.0.0.0, 13 too many entries Jul 6 12/01440 Revis Clear Medical Ter M 13/12 13/13/13/15/15/15/15/14/01 5/14 / 0.0.00.0	
Sistem	-	Jul 6 20/04/2 Physical Biological Bacteria Lang Products July 20/24/20/25 July 20/24/2 Physical Bacteria Bact July 6 20/04/25 Philes 50/06 Deep Protocol TCP 16/5 28/151/26/352/26/66/2 28/086	
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR			
Yasal Loglama	>		
B Sistem Kayıtları	-		
Ar Raporlar			
		Durdur	
SIHIRBAZ			
Poniva Sihirbaz			

#### SERVICES

You can view the service statuses.

PONIVA		Ξ q		n v 💭 admin v
NEL Dashboard	- 1	SERVISLER		
Hizh Menü				
Monitór	~			
Network	>			Ara:
VPN Kontroller	2	Servis	Durum	
C Hotspot Kullanici	>	Web Ybnetim		
🖵 Ohaz Listesi		DNS		
Tehdit İzleme		Logiama Sunucusu		
C Servisler		Database Sunucusu	©	
Network Ayarlar		OHCP Sunucusu	U	
Tənimlər	>	Saldm Tespit		
Hotspot VPN		L2TP/PPTP Sunucusu		
IM		Yedekillik Servisi	0	
Envanter Cihaz Ayarları		SSLVPN Sunucusu	v	
Sistem		IPSEC VPN Sunucusu	v	
PORLAR/LOGLAR		SNMP		
Yasal Loglama		LLDP		
Sistem Kayıtları		WINS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Raporlar	>	Haberlegme Sunucusu	٥	
IRBAZ				Önceki 1 Sonraki
Poniva Sihirbaz				
	ø	Yonie (BXLS (BPCF		



#### NETWORK

#### INTERFACE

Ethernet (LAN, WAN and PPPOE) settings are defined in this section. You can define more than one LAN, WAN interface.

ENEL	ARAYÜZ AYARLARI							
p Dashboard F Hizli Menü								
) Monitór >	Arayüz VLAN Bridg	e Loopback						
F Network v								
■ Arayúz							Ara	
I DNS	laim	IP Adres / Netmask	Durum	Bõige	IP Alma	A/P	Apklama	SI
= DHCP = DHCPv6	1080	192.168.3.100/255.255.255.0	Aktif	WAN(default)	Otomatik			
= LLDP	1081	192 168 1 1/255 255 255 0	Aktif					
IP-MAC >				LAN(default)	Manuel			
🎟 Hət Siğa Təblosu	1082	1	Link Yok	Tanımsız				0
Kural Bazlı Yönlendirme Port Yönlendirme	1083	1	Linik Yok	Tenimsiz				۲
III Sanal IP								
YPN     YPN     YPN     Port     Envanter     Sistern     Sis								
g     IM     >       g     Envanter     >       j     Cihaz Ayarları     >       g     Sistem     >       NAPORLAR/LOCLAR       g     Yazal Logiama     >       g     Sistem     >								

WAN Settings



IPv4 IPv6 Geli	şmiş	
Bağlantı Türü	Manuel	•
Host Adı	firewall	
IP Adresi	192.168.3.100	
Ağ Maskesi	255.255.255.0	
Ağ Geçidi	192.168.3.1	
Servisler		

IPv4 IPv6 Geli	şmiş	
	Şi nğ	
Aktif	$\bigcirc$	
Otomatik IP AI	Otomatik	•
EUI64	$\bigcirc$	
IPv6	ffff::1/8	
IPv6 Ağ Geçidi		
Servisler		

	EXPLANATION
Connection Type	You must select a connection type.
Host Name	Default firewall
IP Address	Enter the IPv4 Address.
Netmask	Enter the netmask.
Gateway	You must enter the gateway.
Services	You can select the services you want to activate.
Active	You can enable IPv6.
Get IP Automatically	You can select Auto/Manual.
EUI64	When enabled, the Extended Unique Identifier places 16 bits in the middle of this 48-bit address to create a 64-bit Interface ID using the client's 48-bit Ethernet MAC address.
IPv6	You must enter an IPv6 address.
Gateway	You must enter the IPv6 Gateway.



Services

You can select the services you want to activate.

# LAN Settings

IPv4 IPv6 Geli	şmiş	
IP Adresleri	192.168.200.1	
Alt Ağ Maskesi	255.255.255.0	•
DHCPv4 Aktif		
	IP Havuzu	Sil
	192.168.200.2-192.168.200.254	Sil
	Ekle	



	EXPLANATION
IPv4 Addresses	You must enter an IPv4 address. You can define more than one IPv4 for access.
Subnet Mask	You must select a subnet mask.
DHCPv4 Active	You must choose whether to use DHCPv4.
Active	You can enable IPv6.
EUI64	When enabled, the Extended Unique Identifier places 16 bits in the middle of this 48-bit address to create a 64-bit Interface ID using the client's 48-bit Ethernet MAC address.



IPv6 Addresses	You must enter an IPv6 address.
DHCPv6 Active	You must choose whether to use DHCPv6.

## **PPPOE Settings**

IPv4 IPv6 Geliş	miş	
Bağlantı Türü	PPPOE	•
Host Adı	firewall	
PPPOE Kullanici		
PPPOE Şifre		
ISP Domain		
IP Adresi		
Ağ Maskesi	255.255.255.0	
Ağ Geçidi		
Servisler	PING HTTP HTTPS	

	EXPLANATION
Connection Type	You must choose PPPOE.
Host Name	Default firewall
PPPOE User	You must enter the user information given to you by your internet provider.
PPPOE Password	You must enter the password information given to you by your internet provider.
ISP Domain	-
IP Address	This section comes automatically.
Netmask	This section comes automatically.
Gateway	This section comes automatically.
Services	You can select the services you want to activate.



#### VLAN

If you want to create a virtual network behind your local network, you can define a vlan here. For example, you have a switch with vlan support and if you want to separate the networks inside, you can manage it by defining vlan.

PONIVA	≡ α					🖬 × 💭 admin *
ENEL	ARAYÛZ AYARLARI					
Dashboard	ARAYUZ ATARLARI		VLAN TÜC			
: Hizh Menü >			💿 LAN 🔘 WAN			
) Monitár >	Arayúz VLAN Bridge Loopbe		VLAN Adı :			
s Network ~			test			
🖛 Arayüz						Arac
DNS	VLAN Adı	VLAN ID	VLAN Arayüz:	Geçidi	VLAN Arayüz	SI
= DHCP = DHCPv6			lç-igb1	+		
= LLDP			VLAN ID:			
= IP-MAC >	test	200	200		igb1	0
I Hat Siga Tablosu	2 kayıttan 1 - 2 arasındaki kayıtlar gös	teriliyor	IP Adres:			
Kural Bazk Yönlendirme			192 168 78 20			Únceki 1 Sonraki
₽ Port Yönlendirme			Netmesk:			
🗰 Sanal IP			255,255,255,0	•		
J Yönlendirme						
I Virtual Routers			Servisler:			
; Ayarlar >			PING WHITP HITPS			
Tanımlar >						
> Hotspot >				Vazgeç Kaydet		
jVPN →				sarded subject		
Envanter >						
) Cihaz Ayarlan >						
) Sistem >						
APORLAR/LOGLAR						
Yasal Loglama						
3 Sistem Kayıtları >						
Raporlar >						
HIRBAZ						
Poniva Sihirbaz >						

	EXPLANATION
VLAN Type	You must select the VLAN type. (LAN/WAN)
VLAN Name	You must enter a VLAN name.
VLAN Interface	You must choose VLAN interface.
VLAN ID	You must enter the VLAN ID.
IP Address	You must enter the IP Address.
netmask	You must enter a netmask.
Gateway	You must enter the gateway.
NAT	-
Services	You can select the services you want to activate PING, HTTP, HTTPS.

# Bridge

The bridge definition is the same as the switch logic. You can enable multiple ports to exit over a single IP.



PONIVA		Ξ 0.				🖬 👻 🖉 admin 🐃
IENEL			Ekke			
		ARAYÚZ AYARLARI	Aktif			
<ul> <li>Deshboard</li> <li>Hizli Menü</li> </ul>						
Monitór						
E Network			Açıklama:			
≡ Arayūz			bridge			Ars:
≡ DNS		Apidama	Arayūz			54
■ DHCP			Filter	Filter		
■ DHCPv6		bridge	>>>			0
≡ LLDP		1 kayıttan 1 - 1 arasındaki kayıtlar gösteriliyor				
				igb3 igb2		Únceki 1 Sonraki
🐺 Hat Siga Tablosu				rgree.		Critical Distribution
Kural Bazlı Yönlendiri Port Yönlendirme	me					
<ul> <li>Port voniendirme</li> <li>Sanal IP</li> </ul>						
J Yönlendirme			IP Adres:			
Virtual Routers			192 160 1 2			
e Ayarlar			Netmask:			
b Tanımlar			255.255.255.0			
P Hotspot			Tùr			
UPN C			Bridge      Bridge (STP)			
B IM						
B Envanter			Rot			
Oihaz Ayarları			LAN		•	
Sistem						
RAPORLAR/LOCLAR						
Yasal Logiama					Vozgeç Kaydet	
B Sistem Kayıtları						
Sistem Kayttan						
SHIRBAZ						
🕆 Poniva Sihirbaz						
		+Ekte ØYenile				

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can Active/Passive.
Description	You must enter a description.
Interface	You must choose at least two different interfaces.
IP Address	List of Macs connected to the firewall device.
netmask	You must enter a netmask. (Default: 255.255.255.0)
Kind	Bridge/Bridge(STP)
Role	LAN/WAN

LACP



PONIVA		Ξ Q					🖬 👻 🖉 - admin 👻
CENEL		ARAYÜZ AYARLARI					
Dashboard			Aktif				
🖅 Hizh Menü		Annyūz VLAN Bridge Loopbock					
Monitór			Açıklama:				
Network			Legg				Arx .
Arayúz     DNS			Arayüz:				
= DHCP		Agidama	Filter			SI	
■ DHCPv6				-		0	
■ LLDP			>>		**		
IP-MAC					igb3		
🐺 Hat Siĝa Tablosu					igb2		Onceki 1 Sonraki
Kural Bazlı Yönlendirr	ne						
€ Port Yönlendirme							
Sanal IP     Yönlendirme			IP Adres:				
Virtual Routers			19216812				
👷 Ayarlar			Netmask:				
Tanımlar			255 255 255 0		*		
e Hotspot			Rot				
UPN VPN							
8 M			LAN		Ŧ		
B Envanter							
<ul> <li>Cihaz Ayarları</li> </ul>					Vazgeç Kaydet		
Sistem							
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR							
<ul> <li>Yasal Logiama</li> <li>Sistem Kayitlari</li> </ul>							
Ar Raporlar							
- Independent							
SIHIRBAZ							
Poniva Sihirbaz							

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can Active/Passive.
Description	You must enter a description.
Interface	You must choose at least two different interfaces.
IP Address	List of Macs connected to the firewall device.
netmask	You must enter a netmask. (Default: 255.255.255.0)
Role	LAN/WAN

# Loopback

You can define loopback to create a local Ethernet within yourself.



PONIVA	≡ α			💼 × 🖉 admin *
CENEL		Ekke		
Dashboard	ARAYÜZ AYARLARI	Açıklama:		
Hizh Menü		test		
Monitór	Arayüz VLAN Bridge LACP Leopback	ID:		
E Network		1		
≡ Arayüz		IP Adres:		Ara:
■ DNS	Apidama	192168.771	າສາງພິສ.	SI
■ DHCP		100100//1		
= DHCPv6	test		01	0
≡ LLDP ≡ IP-MAC	1 kayıttan 1 - 1 arasındaki kayıtlar gösterliyor		Vezgeç Keydet	
■ IP-MAC ■ Hat Siĝa Tablosu				Önceki 1. Sonraki
<ul> <li>Hat Siga Tablosu</li> <li>Kural Bazh Yonlendirm</li> </ul>				
₽ Port Yönlendirme				
≡ Sanal IP				
J Yönlendirme				
Virtual Routers				
g Ayarlar				
B Tanımlar				
D VPN				
BW				
<ul> <li>Cihaz Ayarları</li> </ul>				
🕒 Sistem				
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR				
Yasal Loglama				
B Sistem Kayıtları				
∿ Raporlar				
	+Dide ∯Yenile			
	V Los Diterre			

	EXPLANATION
Description	You must enter a description.
ID	You must enter a value between 1-50.
IP Address	You must enter an IP address.

# ZONE

You can group physical and virtual interfaces to control traffic passing through specific interfaces in your network.





## DNS

PONIVA	≡ م		🖬 × 🚇 admin *
		Düzenle	
Deshboard	DNS AYARLARI	Birincii DNS:	
😅 Hizh Menú 🔹 🔾		8.8.8	
Monitór >		kingi DNS:	
Network v		8844	
= Arayūz		8844	
= DNS	Birinoil DNS: 0.0.0.0		
■ DHCP	kindi DNS: 0.844	Viszgeg Kiryslet	
III DHCPv6	atinui bria. 0.0 %.4		
≡ LLOP			
= IP-MAC >			
🎟 Hat Siĝa Tablosu			
🎟 Kural Bazlı Yönlendirme			
4 Port Yönlendirme			
I Sanal IP			
J Yönlendirme ≡ Virtual Routers			
g Ayarlar >			
E Tanımlar >			
⊕ Hotspot → ☉ VPN →			
BIW >			
B Envanter >			
Cihaz Ayarlari			
Sistem >			
e olocenn /			
RAPORLAR/LOCLAR			
Yasai Loplama >			
B Sistem Kayıtları			
Ar Raporlar >			
SIHIRBAZ			
☆ Poniva Sihirbaz >			
	Gf Düzenle 😅 Yenile		

	EXPLANATION
Primary DNS	The default is 8.8.8.8 (your modem or differentyou can also write a dns server.)
Secondary DNS	Default 8.8.4.4 (your modem or differentyou can also write a dns server.)
Don't Update DNS with PPPOE	When activated, DNS is not automatically updated.

# DHCP

# **DHCP Server**

DHCPv4 settings used in the system are configured in this section.



Image: Construction   Image: Construction	PONIVA	Ξ Q				🖬 🕤 💭 - admin Y
a Batheling   b Batheling	JENEL		Değiştir	*	_	
I Modify   I Mod	Dashboard		Aktif			
I Modie   I Modie	s Hizli Menü					
Image: Image	Monitór	DHCP Server DHCP Relay				
Image: Image	F Network					
Image: State in the state i						Arx
# LCP       U       0       0         # LCP       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings         # LCP       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings         # LCP taking taking taking taking takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings         # LCP taking taking taking taking taking takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings       Interact 1 answering takings         # Low taking takin		Arayúz Durut	Ayerlar Seçenekler IP Havuzu IP Rezervasyon		Kira Süresi	Sil
Image: Second			IR Have my	64	7000	
Image: Second					1400	
# kap data/use       Image: Control of Control o		1 kayıttarı 1 - 1 arasındaki kayıtlar gösteriliyor	192 168 1 2-192 168 1 254	54		
I Antipological         I Statipological			This			Onceki 1 Sonraki
# Star P / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 / 2 /			Cred			
A Markar Marka	€ Port Yönlendirme					
# Varian Jacobian         Avanian Jacobian         Avanian Jacobian         Natada Jacobian         Natada Jacobian         Natada Jacobian         Natada Jacobian         Statuan Jacobian         Jacobian         Statuan Jacobian      <						
A Markin         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A           Branning         A						
Bond       I         Mattad       I         Mattad       I         Mattad       I         Bond       I						
Note         I           Note         I           Note         I           Ontafieration         I           Data Arraition         I           Statem         I						
94         .           94         .           94         .           94         .           944         .           9544         .           9544         .           9444         .           9444         .           9444         .           9444         .           9444         .						
4     -       5     Montan       6     -       6     -       6     -       7     -       7     -       7     -       8     -       9     -       9     -       9     -       9     -       9     -       9     -       9     -       9     -				Vezgeç Køydet		
Book         >           Book         >           Book         >           Book         >           Book         >           Book         >           Book         >           Book         >           Book         >           Book         >           Book         >           Book         >						
0 Ank Anima         >           0 Ank Anima         >           Station         >           Station         >           Station         >           Station         >           Stationshort         >           Stationshort         >           Stationshort         >           Stationshort         >           Stationshort         >						
Seam     .       Anonucation     .       Seamuration     .       Beneration     .       Peneration     .       Seamuration     .       Seamuration     .       Seamuration     .						
ANDORLARIJOOLAR 9 Yaar Lagama - , 8 Alaam Nantom - , Hanom - ,						
g Yaza Logano ) g Saza Nayton ) Haona ) Hanaz						
s adapt Asatan v Apporter v Angelar						
Appenter ) Hebrard						
MORY CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACT						
	y Raporlar					
		🕈 Elde 🔹 🕈 Dhop Kira Listesi 🔶 Sabit Atamalar 🕺 DHDP Kayıtlarını Ter	izin			
+Das +Bray Mailatas +Bate Manular ()DHP Kaydaan Tanate						
the #Deg Valuate #Balt Annular ()DH2P togetien limite						

	EXPLANATION
Interface	You must choose the interface.
Pingle While Distributing IP	When it is activated, it checks whether that IP is used by pinging while distributing an IP.
Distribute IP Only to Defined Devices	When activated, no device can get IP except reservation.
Rental Period	It is the validity period of the distributed IP addresses.
Subnet	The default 'use firewall' option is active.
Gateway	The default 'use firewall' option is active.
WINS	The default 'use firewall' option is active.
DNS Suffix	The default 'use firewall' option is active.
DNS	The default 'use firewall' option is active.
IP Pool	You must enter a DHCP IP range. You can add multiple IP ranges.
IP Reservation	You can define the IPs you want to reserve in DHCP.
Network Scanning	Lists the devices found in your local network.

# **DHCP** Relay

If you want to provide IP distribution from a different DHCP Server, you can do so by adding a new DHCP Relay definition.



PONIVA		<b>≡</b> α				🖬 - 💭 admin -
CENEL			Ekle			
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> </ul>			Aktif			
🖝 Hizk Menü		DHCP Server DHCP Relay				
Monitór			Interfac			
Network     Arayūz			igb3			
= Areyoz			IPvR.	DHCP Server IP.		
= DHCP		Anayûz	Aktif 💽	192168115	4 Sunucu	54
= DHCPv6			53		2.2	0
= LLDP						
		1 kayıttan 1 - 1 arasındaki kayıtlar gösteriliyor			Viszgeg Kaydet	
🎟 Hət Siğa Təblosu						Önceki 1. Sonreki
Kural Bazlı Yönlendirme						
🗰 Sanal IP						
.⊅ Yönlendirme						
Virtual Routers						
8 14						
Sistem						
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR						
Ay Raporlar						
😭 Poniva Sihirbaz						
	+	-Ekle 🔶 Dhop Kira Listesi 🔶 Sabit Atamalar 🖞 DHCF	* Kaymanini Ternizle			

	EXPLANATION
Interface	You must choose the interface.
IPv4	You must enter your DHCP Server IP address.

## DHCPV6

# Dhcpv6 Server

DHCPv6 settings used in the system are configured in this section.



PONIVA	Ξ 0.				🖬 👻 💭 admin ~
×					
ENEL	DHCPV6		Aktir		
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> <li>High Menü</li> </ul>			Akt		
Monitór	DHCPv6 Server DHCPv6 Relay				
p Network			Arayüz:		
# Arayúz			igbl		Ara
■ DNS	Arayüz	Durum	Ayarlar Seçenekler IP Havuzu IP Rezervasyon	Kira Süresi	Si
■ DHCP		Daran			
■ DHCPv6	ighl		IP Havuzu Si	7200	•
≡ LLDP	1 kayıttan 1 - 1 arasındaki kayıtlar gösteriliyor		2001.470.6x.6x2.2-2001.470.6x.6x2.11111111 54		
					Onceki 1 Sonraki
<ul> <li>Hat siga Tabicsu</li> <li>Kural Bazil Yönlendirmi</li> </ul>			Ekte		
Port Yönlendirme					
Sanal IP					
J Yönlendirme					
Virtual Routers					
¢ Ayarlar					
b Tanımlar					
			Vazgeg Kay	Set.	
I VPN				_	
BW					
B Envanter D Cihaz Ayarları					
g Cinaz Ayanan g Sistem					
9 oddeni					
APORLAR/LOGLAR					
Yasal Loglama					
B Sistem Kayıtları					
SIHIRBAZ					
2 Poniva Sihirbaz					
	+ Ekle + Ohop Kira Listesi + Sabit Atamalar () DHCP I	Kayıtlarını Terri	fa		

	EXPLANATION
Interface	You must choose the interface.
Pingle While Distributing IP	When it is activated, it checks whether that IP is used by pinging while distributing an IP.
Distribute IP Only to Defined Devices	When activated, no device can get IP except reservation.
DNS Suffix	Use default firewall option is active.
DNS	Use default firewall option is active.
IP Pool	You must enter a DHCPv6 IP range in IPv6 format. You can add multiple IP ranges.
IP Reservation	You can define the IPs you want to reserve in DHCPv6.

# Dhcpv6 Relay

If you want to provide IPv6 distribution from a different DHCP Server, you can do so by adding a new DHCP Relay definition.



Correr Discrete lines	Aust Aust Aust Aust Aust Aust Aust Aust	from: a Dhog Server IP:			An 0 Oran 1 Serie
ayûz	Aktif	face: 3 Dhop Server IP:		ng Kapad	55 ©
	Aktif	3 Dhop Server IP:		ng Kanlal	55 ©
	Aktif	Dhop Server IP:	Vrage	i kaste	55 ©
	Aktif		Vage	2 Ng Kaudad	0
			Vargen	2 ng Kawlac	
an 1 - 1 arasındaki keyrtler gösteriliyor	b		Varge	ng Kaydut	Oncelli 3 Sonraki
					Onceki 1 Sonraki

	EXPLANATION
Interface	You must choose the interface.
IPv6	You must enter your DHCP Server IP address in IPv6 format.

#### LLDP

It is a method by which it broadcasts to other devices on the network and has information. You can view devices from the monitor menu.

Outout     Imp       Imp <tdi< th=""><th>🖬 👻 🖉 - admin ~</th></tdi<>	🖬 👻 🖉 - admin ~
Image: Image	
Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Mode     Acc     Acc       Mode     Mode     Acc     Acc       Mode     Mode     Acc     Acc       Mode     Mode     Acc     Acc       Mode     Mode     Acc     Acc       Mode     Mode     Acc     Acc       Mode     Mode     Acc     Acc       Mode     Mode     Acc     Acc       Mode     Mode     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode     Acc     Acc     Acc       Mode	
Norm     Norm     Norm     Norm       Ange     Bang     Nare     Bang       Bang     Nare       Bang	
Araging     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Araging     Araging     Araging     Araging       Brand     Araging     Araging     Araging       Araging     Araging     Araging     Araging       Araging     Araging     Araging     Araging       Araging     Araging     Araging     Araging       Araging     Araging     Araging     Araging       Araging     Araging     Araging     Araging       Araging     Araging     Araging     Araging	
Pictor     Peiro     Alexi     Peiro       Pictor     Peiro     Peiro     Peiro	
Book     Beinologies     Beinologies       Biologies     Beinologies     Beinologies       Biologies     Beinologies     Francia       Biologies     Francia       Biologies     Francia	
a Rodrik     NameNa     NameNa       a Rodrik     NameN	
I Lor       Imma         I Reface       Imma         I	
Image: Section of Sectio	
Image: Second	
Image: Add Windows Image: Am	
A Postava Constant of Const	
Image: Second	
3       Association         3       Transaction         4       Association         5       Association         6       Transaction         9       Notation         9       Notation         10       Transaction         10       Notation         10       Transaction	
ak     Avariance     >       Strentification     >       Water     >       Water     >       Water     >       Water     >       Strentification     >       Strentification     >       Strentification     >       Strentification     >       Strentification     >       Strentification     >       Strentification     >	
Q         Nonitation         N           Q         Namation         N	
NANC     >       NANC     >       NANC     >       NANC     >       Density     >       Density     >       Density     >       Density     >       Density     >       Density     >       Standing     >       Standing     >       Standing     >       Standing     >       Standing     >	
Or Ma     >       Max     >       Max     >       Stant     >       Stant     >       Max     >       Max     >       Max     >       Max     >       Max     >       Max     >       Max     >       Max     >       Max     >       Max     >       Max     >	
A     A       B     Market	
Book     >       Obsk/avion     >       Stamm     <	
Out Anamon     >       Out Anamon     >       Status Contat     >       Yer Machine     >       Status Contat     >       Status Contat     >       Status Contat     >       Status Contat     >       Status Contat     >       Status Contat     >       Status Contat     >       Status Contat     >       Q     Prime Status Contat	
Stamm     >       Stamphanotake     >       Matelagene     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >       Stamphanotake     >	
Second All Cod All Terra Legensa	
B) Stantaryana → y Reporter → Sense.xx Ω Perne Shithaz →	
by Departure (a) a second s	
Shinbaz & Punis Shinbaz >	
ο Powe Shinkar ·	
ο Powe Shinkar ·	
Route Reven	
Threads Determine	
Revente District	
di butona in protecta	



	EXPLANATION
Active	You can enable/disable LLDP status.
Country	You must select a country.
City	You must enter a city.
System Description	You must enter a system description.
System Name	You must enter a system name.

#### **IP-MAC**

The Mac address you add with IP-MAC mapping will only get the IP address you specify.

# Settings



	EXPLANATION
Enable IP-MAC Pairing	You can enable/disable the service.
Only Defined MAC Addresses Can Access the Internet All MAC Addresses Can Get	When activated sOnly the MAC addresses you have mapped in the IP-MAC section can go to the internet. When enabled, MAC addresses other than IP-MAC mapping can
IP	also receive IP.
MAC Address Can Only Use Defined IP Address	When activated MAC addresses can only use the IP address you define in the IP-MAC section.

\*Default passive income.



# **IP-MAC Assignment**

PONIVA	Ξ Q			🖬 👻 💭 admin '
ENEL Dashboard	STATIK TANIMLAR			
; Hizli Menú >				
Monitôr >				
= Arayūz				
₩ DNS	Cihaz İsmi	Cihaz İsmi:	Atanan IPv6 Adresi	lgtern
= DHCP	ponaserv	test		0 0
I DHCPv6		Cihaz MAC Adresi:		0 0
≡ LLDP	synalogy	A9 45 5A 6C 22 16		
IP-MAC v		Atanan IPv9 Adresi		0.0
I Ayarlar		192108125		
IP-MAC Atama	увани	Atanan IPv6 Adresi:		۰ ا
III Hat Siga Tablosu		Atanan IPv6 Adres:		0 0
Kural Bazlı Yönlendirme     Port Yönlendirme	APPS.COREL.COM			
Port voniendirme     Sanal IP	NURSEN	Anayūz		۰ ا
J Yönlendirme		lç-igb1	Ψ	
Virtual Routers	Playstation			• •
Ayariar >			Vageç Keydet	
) Tanımlar >			Tangey Targer	
Hotspot >				Onceki 1 Sonraki
) VPN >				
ş im >				
Envanter >				
Cihaz Ayarları >				
Sistem >				
APORLAR/LOGLAR				
) Yesəl Logləmə > 3 3 Sistem Kəyitləri >				
3 Sistem Kayıtları >				
IHIRBAZ				
HIBBAZ Poniva Sihirbaz >				
HIRBAZ				
HIRBAZ Poniva Sihirbaz >				
HIRBAZ Poniva Sihirbaz >	+ Kim Ω Segler IPNO Kestern Sr. (2313-(2)PO			

	EXPLANATION
Device Name	You must enter a device name.
Device MAC Address	You must enter the MAC address of the device.
Assigned IPv4 Address	You must enter the IP address you want the device to receive.
Assigned IPv6 Address	You can enter the IPv6 address you want the device to receive or leave it blank.
Interface	The interface is selected. (The IP you assign must be within the network you selected.)

# LINE CAPACITANCE TABLE

Suddenly If you have more internet lines, you can define load balancing here.


our ngas	# 10 % NOT Form(0) 10 % NOT Form 100 (0) 10 % NOT Form 100 (0)	Crush 🛐 Samel
nga	50 % NET Kota 000	
The Laborate applicate adort read table 100 million	50 % NET Kota 000	
The Laborate applicate adort read table 100 materia	50 % NET Kota 000	Cincelo 1 Sonraki
The Laborance applicable advictories Listics 125 minuter	25 % NET Kota 100 68	Onceki 1 Sonraki
that fullywarvas strate is stated at the state 200 stratedar		Criccki 1 Sonraki
t hat kullanming synth dank cavitytriask todan 100 dinalde.	25% NET Kots \$068	Onceki 1 Sonraki
te hat kullen ming prantiti olarak pavlasterlacak toolam 100 olmakdir.		Únceki 1 Sonraki
re hat kullanımınız orantılı olarak pavlastırılacak toplam 100 olmakdır.		
re hat kullanımınız orantii olarak pavlastirilezak toplam 100 olmakdır.		
e uri filtrelemede tanımladığınız ağ geçitleri kullanılır.		
idinde bu kural geçerli olur.		
	generate ne con a popular a de	

	EXPLANATION
Automatic Multiwan Failover	When this option is active, if one of your internet lines is disabled, all outputs there will continue over your active line.
Line Balancing	With this option, the use of your internet lines is shared equally. For example, you can use 50% from one line and 50% from the other line.
Just Balance Web Traffic	When this option is active, the stabilization settings you will make are applied only to 'Web Crawls'.
Default Wan	If you want the percentage of the line to be used, you must write that value.
Net Quota	When the line reaches the traffic quota you specified, it is automatically deactivated.

\* If you have more than one line, you should apply these procedures to your other lines.

# RULE BASED ROUTING



CENEL			Elde			_
Deshboard			Agiklama:			
F Hizh Menü			mai			
Monitór			Kaynak IP			Ara:
s Network			192168103			
= Arayüz	Apiklama	Kaynak IP	Kaynak Port:	Hedef Port	Ağ Geçidi	SI
INS DNS	mail	192 168 10 3	Kaynak Port	1-65535	igbO	0
■ DHCP						
I DHCPv6			Heder IP:			
≡ LLDP						Önceki 1 Sonraki
			Hedef Port:			
<ul> <li>Hat Siga Tablosu</li> <li>Kural Bazlı Yönlendiri</li> </ul>			1-65535			
€ Port Yönlendirme			Ağ Geçidi			
Sanal IP			DEFAULT WAN - igb0	*		
J Yönlendirme						
Virtual Routers						
ç Ayarlar				Vazgeç Kaydet		
b Tanımlar						
Hotspot						
Ð VPN						
B M						
B Envanter						
Oihaz Ayarlan						
B Sistem						
APORLAR/LOCLAR						
Yasai Logiama						
B Sistem Kayıtları						
- Reporter						
SIHIRBAZ						
Poniva Sihirbaz						
	♦Ekke ΦTeptΥ (2)XLS (2)PDF					

	EXPLANATION
Description	You must enter a description.
Source IP Address	You must enter the IP Address you want to forward.
Source Port	You can enter the port or port range you want to forward or leave it blank. (For port range, you can use, for example, 10000-20000.)
Destination IP Address	You can enter the IP Address you will forward to or leave it blank.
Target Port	You must enter the port or port range you will forward. (For port range, you can use, for example, 10000-20000.)
Gateway	You must select the gateway where the rule will be active.

# PORT FORWARDING

from the outside It is used to direct any incoming request to the service of another internal server. For example Web Service, RDP Service.



CENEL							
		PORT YÖNLENDIRME					
s Hizli Menú				Genet Geperfilk			
Monitór				Apklame:			Ack
F Network				fwdemo			
≡ Arayūz		Apiklama	Port	Pr Keynek Port:	Kaynak Adres	PortTest	SI
I DNS		test1	8730	tc 8900			•
= DHCP				Protokol:			
■ DHCPv6				tcp	•		
≡ LLDP		test3	443				0
IP-MAC		fwdemo	8900	Hedef IP Adres(ler):			8
Hat Siğa Tablosu Kural Bazlı Yönlendir		4 kayıttan 1 - 4 arasındaki ka		192 168 1 102			
Port Yönlendirme	1110			Hedef Port:			
Sanal IP				6401			Onceki 1 Sonraki
Ĵ Yönlendirme				Sadece Bu Adreslerden Kabul Et:			
Virtual Routers							
¢ Ayarlar							
5 Tanımlar							
<ul> <li>Hotspot</li> </ul>					Vazgeg Kaydet		
9 VPN							
B Envanter							
B Envanter Dihaz Ayarları							
B Envanter Dihaz Ayarları							
Envanter Dihaz Ayarları Sistem							
<ul> <li>Envanter</li> <li>Cihaz Ayarlari</li> <li>Sistem</li> <li>RAPORLAR/LOCLAR</li> </ul>							
B Envanter Cihaz Ayarlan Sistem RAPORLAR/LOCLAR Vesal Loglama							
Envanter - Dihaz Ayarlan - Sistem APORLAR/LOCLAR - Yasal Logiama - Sistem Kayıtları							
B Envanter Chaz Averlan Sistem APORLAR/LOCLAR Sistem Kayıtları							
H H L Finanter Dhar Ayarlan Dhar Ayarlan Sistem ADORLAR/LOCLAR Usel Sistem Kayitian Sistem Kayitian Raponar Sistem Kayitian Sistem Kayitian Sistem Kayitian Sistem Kayitian Sistem Kayitian Sistem Kayitian							
Enventer Dihaz Avarlen Sistem RAPORLAR/LOCLAR Yasal Logtems Sistem Kayttan V Reporter							
Envanter Chas Ayerlan Sotem Sotem RAPORLAR/LOCLAR Sotem Sotem Keytlan Sotem Keytlan V Raporlar SotemRegatz							
Envanter Chas Ayerlan Sotem Sotem RAPORLAR/LOCLAR Sotem Sotem Keytlan Sotem Keytlan V Raporlar SotemRegatz							
Enventer     Chaz Ayarlan     Sobern     Sobern     APORLAR/LOCLAR     Yasal Logisma     Sobern Kaystian     y Raporlar							
Enventer ) Dhaz Ayarlan ) Statem APORLAR/LOCLAR ) Yasal Logiama ) Statem Kayitian Raporlar HIRBAZ							
Erventer Dhaz Ayarlan Sistem APORLAR/LOCLAR Vasal Logiama Sistem Kayrlan Raporlar HIRBAZ		40w 2n3 0ror					

	EXPLANATION
Description	You must enter a port description.
Source Port	You must enter the port or port range you want to forward. (For port range, you can use, for example, 10000-20000.)
Protocol	You must choose whether you want to forward TCP, UDP or TCP/UDP protocols.
Destination IP Address	You must enter the IP Address you will forward to. (You can use commas for multiple IP definitions.)
Target Port	You must enter the port or port range you will forward.
Only Accept From These Addresses	The port is accessed only from certain IP Addresses.
Validity	You can choose when port forwarding will be active.
Add Firewall Rules Automatically	When activated, it automatically adds the firewall rule for port forwarding.

## VIRTUAL IP

It responds to the ARP (Address Resolution Protocol) messages broadcast over the network for the definitions we made in the Virtual IP section, and ensures that the packets related to that IP are received.

	EXPLANATION
Description	You must enter a description.
Real IP Address	You must enter the real IP Address.



Local IP Address	You must enter an IP Address in your local network.
Interface	You must choose the interface.

# ORIENTATION

You can define your IPv4 and IPv6 routings in this section.

PONIVA		Ξ 0.		🖬 v 💭 admin v
GENEL		STATÍK YÖNLENDÍRME		
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> </ul>				
🖝 Hizli Menü		IPv4 Yonlendirme IPv6 Yonlendirme		
Monitór	>	IPV4 foreforme		
Network	~			Acas
■ Arayūz ■ DNS				
= DHCP		Yönlandirma Yapılacak Network	Kullanıları Router Ağ Geçidi	54
= DHCPv6		Default / 0000	192.168.3.1	
■ LLOP				
I IP-MAC				
III Hat Siga Tablosu				
🖷 Kural Bazlı Yönlendir	me			
🗲 Port Yönlendirme				
I Sanal IP				
# Yönlendirme				
3¢ Ayarlar				
ති Tanımlar				
Hotspot				
VPN				
B IM B Envanter				
	1			
<ul> <li>Cihaz Ayarları</li> <li>Sistem</li> </ul>				
e obten	· · ·			
RAPORLAR/LOCLAR				
Yasal Loglama				
B Sistem Kayıtları				
Ar Raporlar				
SIHIRBAZ				
Poniva Sihirbaz				
	_	◆ Ede		

# SETTINGS

## SERVICE SETTINGS

#### **SPAM**

You can enable/disable spam service settings.



B         B           B         B	PONIVA		Ξ α.	🖬 v 💭 admin v
Note         Note <th< th=""><th>Dashboard</th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th<>	Dashboard			
Note       Note       Note			SPAM	
i with       i with         i with       i with <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
Set Aprile 1   0 0   0<		>	Servisler	
<ul> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li> <li>Set Us</li></ul>		~		
- Arr -		~	P0P3 (110)	
Net Note Note Note Note Note Note Note N		Ý	SMTP (25)	
Harding and a set of the set o				
<ul> <li>A Red Dogue of A Part o</li></ul>			😢 Ayarlar	
<ul> <li>A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A</li></ul>				
<ul> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below skrol</li> <li>I below</li></ul>				
• Reconce         • Reconce <t< td=""><td>&gt; Mac Auth</td><td></td><td>Uzantryi yeniden adlandir</td><td></td></t<>	> Mac Auth		Uzantryi yeniden adlandir	
Image: Comparison of the comparison	> Mail Gönd, Ayarları		TOP komutunu aktif et	
Prestructure         O Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         O Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure         Ros Frestructure				
0       Partial Audata         V       Partia Audata				
V Rotative         O Do Forware         V Operative         V Operative         O Norma				
O Refravati           O Rofravati           Rofravati				
V Cyalan Services         V Cyalan Services <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
V Jackar Kondu         O Hua Kondu         O Hua Kondu         A Indram Kondu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Handu         Dockarian         Handu				
Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks           Networks         Networks				
Outprint Found         >           A hometary         >           A hometary         >           Hometary         >           Hometary         >           Marketary         >				
b         b           b         b				
• Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >           • Klost         >				
9         94         9           8         9         9           9         0.004./ndia         9           9         0.004./ndia         9           9         0.004./ndia         9           9         0.004./ndia         9           9         0.004./ndia         9           9         0.004./ndia         9           9         0.004./ndia         9           9         0.004./ndia         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9           0.004./ndia         9         9		i.		
A     A       B     Instruction       B     Data Algoritam       B				
B         B           B         Drack and income           B         Dra				
0 Abadam         0           0 Badam         0           0 Badam         0           0 Fada Logam         0           0 Badam         0           0				
Balan         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I           Status         I				
akronukaliootuka § Isasi Logiana				
b hoad Logiana b hoad Logianab Logi				
Boards      Apartar     Apartar     Apartar	RAPORLAR/LOGLAR			
y Reporter >				
MR94Z				
	r Raporlar	-		
Provide Strikter + Revent	IHIRBAZ			
	Poniva Sihirbaz		favriet .	

## White List

The mail is sent to the user without checking for spam at the Mail/Domain addresses you add.

#### **Black List**

It does not forward the mail to the user without checking for spam in the Mail/Domain addresses you add and rejects it directly.

## Authentication

You can define active directory server settings in this section.

#### Radius

Network Access Server (NAS) acts as RADIUS user and transfers user request to RADIUS server. Other RADIUS users can be wireless hotspots, routers or switches. RADIUS server performs authenticate, authorization, accounting (AAA) operations after receiving requests from users.

#### Mac Auth

on your firewallYou can do 802.1x Authentication with your smart switches. You prevent MAC addresses that you do not define in your firewall from entering your network, no one can attach a device to the network without your knowledge.

#### **Authorized Switches**

HereThe switches you write can only communicate with the firewall, the password defined here must be defined in the switch.

#### Allowed MAC

The MAC addresses you define here are allowed by the firewall.



## Mail Sending Settings

You can define the mail sending settings here. If you wish, you can use direct sending or Use a different mail server option.

PONIVA		Ξ 0	🖬 👻 💭 admin 🛩
Deshboard		MAIL GÖNDERME AYARLARI	
■ Hizli Menü → Monitór	2	Drak Göndarim Örseh Mel Sonucau Kullen	
s Network	,	Sunucu smtp.yandex.net	
<ul> <li>Ayarlar</li> <li>Servis Ayarlari</li> </ul>	*		
> SPAM	č	Port 567 (0m:25.587)	
<ul> <li>SPAM</li> <li>Kimik Doğrulama</li> </ul>	2		
<ul> <li>Radius</li> </ul>	2	Mail Adresi yusufigoona.com.tr	
<ul> <li>Radius</li> <li>Mac Auth</li> </ul>	2	Mad Şifresi	
<ul> <li>Mac Auth</li> <li>Mail Gönd, Ayarları</li> </ul>	>		
<ul> <li>Mail Gond, Ayanan</li> <li>IDS/IPS</li> </ul>			
♥ IUS/IPS♥ Bant Genişliği			
<ul> <li>Filtre Servisi</li> </ul>	· ·		
O Firewall Kurallan			
Grup Yönetimi			
O DNS Firewall			
V Dosva Filtreleme			
V Uygulama Kontrol			
<ul> <li>Ovgularna Kontrol</li> <li>Mac Engelle</li> </ul>			
O Mac Engelle			
<ul> <li>Tanımlar</li> <li>Hotspot</li> </ul>	2		
	· ·		
VPN	>		
B IM	>		
B Envanter			
Cihaz Ayarları	>		
Sistem	>		
APORLAR/LOGLAR			
Yasal Logiama	>		
Sistem Keyitlari			
r Raporlar	-		
SIHIRBAZ			
Poniva Sihirbaz			
		Kaydet	

# IDS/IPS

to the systemIntrusion detection (IDS) and Intrusion prevention (IPS) systems are activated when there is an attack. When your e-mail address reaches the number of attacks within the period you specify, it will send you a notification e-mail.

PONIVA	1	Ξ 0.		🖬 🖌 💭 edmin 🖌
Deshboard	1	IDS/IPS		
s Hizli Menü D Monitór	> >	Tespit Seviyesi:	QRTA V	
s Network		Gelişmiş İzleme:	Web Sunucu Wieb CGI Meil Sunucu SCK, Sunucu	
🛱 Ayarlar 🐵 Servis Ayarları	•	Uyan Baglangici:	2 v dk kjerisinde 50 v edet ten fazia saldm slursa vyte:	
> SPAM		Email Adres:	rursen@pone.com tr	
<ul> <li>Kimlik Doğrulama</li> <li>Radius</li> </ul>	>	Yoksayılan Hostlar:	(Boglulula ayvansk birden facta (P granbirsnint.)	
> Mac Auth > Mail Gönd, Ayarları > IDS/IPS > Bant Senişliği	>	Otomatik Kural Güncelleme:	() (Son Gurcetteme Hq.)	
O DNS Firewall				
b Tanımlar				
P Hotspot				
D VPN B IM				
B Enventer	Ś.			
Cihaz Ayarları				
Sistem				
RAPORLAR/LOCLAR				
Yasal Loglama	•			
Sistem Kayıtları				
Ar Raporlar	·			
SIHIRBAZ				
Poniva Sihirbaz		Kaydet 🛱 Kural Düncelle 🏾 🖉 Değş. Uyg		



## BANDWIDTH

You can limit internet speeds by defining bandwidth rules for your users.

# Settings

You can enable/disable the service status.

# Definition

~					
GENEL	TANIMLAR				
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> </ul>		Bant Genişliği Tanımı:			
		10mbit			
		Max. Bant Genişliği 📥:			Arac
	> Sayfada 50 V kayit göster	10 Mbit/s	v .		
	Bant Gonişliği Tanımı	Her IP Için Geçerli 🛆:		11 St	
Bant Genişliği Avarlar				۲	
···· Tenim	2mbit.			0	
···· Kurallar			Viszgeg Køydet		
Filtre Servisi					
O Firewall Kuralları					Ónceki 1. Sonraki
O DNS Firewall					
¥ Dosva Filtreleme					
V Uygularna Kontrol					
S Mac Engelie					
O Uygulama Engelle					
Sistem					
DAPORLAR/LOGLAR					
A <sub>r</sub> Raporlar					
SIHIRBAZ					
Poniva Sihirbaz					
	◆Exa @XLS @PDF				

	EXPLANATION
Description	You must enter a description.
Max. Band width	You have to enter a number and choose how many kbit/s, kbyte/s, mbit/s, mbte/s.
Valid for Any IP	You must enter an IP Address in your local network.

Rules



PONIVA	≡ Q.							🖬 🕤 💭 - admin 🐃
	_							_
CENEL	QOS KURALLARI							
🗃 Dashboard 🛒 Hizli Menú			_	Network Kullaniolar Bant Genişliği				
Monitór				Akt#	- 1			
I Network					- 1			Arx:
ig Ayarlar	Apklama	Aktif	Girls/C	Terum:	- 1	Network	Bant Genişliği	51
Servis Ayarları			-	tat				
🗧 Bant Genişliği	tst		in	Giriş veya Çıkış:	- 1	S(INTERFACE_1)	10mbit	0
Ayarlar Tanım	1 kayıttan 1 - 1 arasındaki kayıtlar	gösteriliyor		in *				
*** Tanım *** Kurallar				Network:				Önceki 1 Sonraki
Filtre Servisi				Default LAN - igb1 *	h			
O Firewall Kuralları								
🐨 Grup Yönetimi				Protokol:				
O DNS Firewall				al v				
V Dosya Filtreleme				Kaynak Port 🛆:				
Uygularna Kontrol Mac Engelle								
O Uygulama Engelle				Hedef Port 🛆				
Tanımlar								
<ul> <li>Hotspot</li> </ul>					- 1			
VPN				Vezgerç Kayd	Set			
8 M								
B Envanter								
Oihaz Ayarlan								
Sistem								
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR								
Yasal Loglama								
B Sistem Keyitleri								
Ar Raporlar								
SIHIRBAZ								
Poniva Sihirbaz								
	+tikle ⊕Tepi × (2)XLS (2)PDF							

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can enable/disable the bandwidth status.
Definition	You must enter a description.
Entry or Exit	You must select the packet direction.
network	You should choose which network you want to apply bandwidth to.
Protocol	You must select the protocol.
Source Port	You must enter the port or port range you want to forward. (For port range, you can use, for example, 10000-20000.)
Target Port	You must enter the port or port range you will forward.
Users	You can type 'any' for all users or add IP addresses.
BW Limit	You must select the bandwidth definition you created in the Definition section.
Priority	You must enter a value between 1-100. (Default is 1.)
Enforce Rules After This Rule	When this option is activated, other rules become invalid.



#### FILTER SERVICE

PONIVA		Ξ Q	admin 🗸 💭 admin 🗸
GENEL		FILTRELEME	
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> </ul>			
😅 Hizli Menü		Fitzeterma Servisi 🛆	
Monitôr	•	Vectorial de la construcción de	
Network	•	Web Cogner Hole News	
😫 Ayarlar	~		
Servis Ayarları		SSL Inspection Terminaliere Yukienecek Sertifikayı indir	
<ul> <li>Bant Genişliği</li> <li>Filtre Servisi</li> </ul>		55L Fibreierne	
<ul> <li>Firewall Kurallari</li> </ul>		Uyan / Diactaimer Sayfasi	
V Grup Yönetimi		FTP Proxy	
ONS Firewall		Fitze Kursfarmi Otomatik Güncelle	
V Dosya Filtreleme			
▼ Uygulama Kontrol			
S Mac Engelle			
O Uygulama Engelle			
Tanımlar			
<ul> <li>Hotspot</li> </ul>			
UPN VPN			
8 M	•		
Enventer			
Cihaz Ayarları			
G Sistem			
RAPORLAR/LOCLAR			
Yasal Loglama			
Sistem Kayıtları			
Ar Raporlar			
SIHIRBAZ			
	,		
Poniva Sihirbaz			
	- 1	a Kayotet 🧭 Dega, Liygula	

	EXPLANATION
Filtering Service	The service status must be active for the logging service and filtering feature to work.
MAC in Web Logs	When activated, MAC records are also kept in the web logs.
Windows Update Rate Limit	When activated, it limits the Windows update speed.
antivirus	When activated, it scans the sites you access for antivirus.
SSL Inspection Download Certificate to be Installed on Terminals	When activated, you need to download and install the certificate on all your computers.
SSL Filtering	This option must be active in order to filter HTTPS sites.
Warning/Disclaimer Page	When activated, you can show a warning/information when your users open their browsers.

#### **FIREWALL RULES**

These are the rules we create to provide acceptance/rejection/log control of incoming packets to the Firewall. The order of the rules is important here. You can specify which one to prioritize by typing multiple rules one after the other.



ENEL				Ekle							
Dashboard											
				Genel Kaynak H	Heber Lesgnig						
Monitór				Aktif							
Network											
Ayarlar				Açıklama:							
Servis Ayarları				santral							Ara:
¥ Bant Genişliği	Apklama	Aktif	Kabul / Re	Kabul / Red:				Hedef	Servis	Trafik	liptorn
<ul> <li>Filtre Servisi</li> <li>Firewall Kurallari</li> </ul>				Kebul			*				
	santral			Protokol:				any		136 KB	00
Orup renetimi     Ons Firewall				all							* 0
V Dosya Filtreleme	vpnarisim						•	8		0 KB	
V Uygulama Kontrol				ICMP Tip:							0 0
S Mac Engelle	tations			all			*	8		129 KB	
O Uygularna Engelle				ICMP6 Tip:							0 0
Tanımlar	dns			all			v	8		89 KB	• •
Hotspot											0 0
VPN	izinli							any		0 KB	0.0
IM							Vezgeç Kaydet				0 0
Envanter	vpn					-		8		0 KB	00
Cihaz Ayarları											
Sistem	Izinii2			@ Kabul	al	8		any		3 KB	• •
PORLAR/LOCLAR											0 0
	pptp			G Kabul	62	any		any		O KB	
Sistem Kayıtları											* •
Raporlar	hurricane			@ Kabul	lomp6	any		any		107 KB	
HIRBAZ	ip6			@ Kabul	tcp6/udp6	any		any		1149 KB	
Poniva Sihirbaz											0 0
	test			S Kabul	udp	8		8		O KB	
	AT Keymen T - TT exemption										
											Önceki 1 Sorvaki

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can make the rule status active/passive.
Description	You must enter a description.
Accept / Reject / Log	Accept -> accept all packages. Red -> rejects all packets. Log -> just logs.
Protocol	You must select the protocol to which the rule will be applied.
Source Address	You must select the source address to which the rule will be applied.
Source IP	If the source address is selected manually, this section becomes active and you must enter the source IP or Network. You can use 'comma' for multiple IPs or Networks. You must enter 'any' for all.
Source Port	You can write the source port to which the rule will be applied. You can use 'comma' for multiple ports and '-' for port range.
Destination Address	You must select the destination address to which the rule will be applied.
Destination IP	If the destination address is selected manually, this section becomes active and you must enter the destination IP or Network. You can use 'comma' for multiple IPs or Networks. You must enter 'any' for all.
Target Port	You can type the destination port to which the rule will be applied. You can use 'comma' for multiple ports and '-' for port range.
IP Limit	You can enter the number of simultaneous connections from the same IP address.
Condition Direction (Optional)	You can choose in which direction the rule will work.



Arrival Interface	If the condition direction is 'in', you should choose the interface from here.
Output Interface	If the condition direction is 'out', you should choose the interface from here.
Validity	You can specify the day and time the rule will run.
stateful	
Keep Record	When activated, rule logs are kept.

### **GROUP MANAGEMENT**

In this section, you can filter your users. By creating multiple groups one after the other, you can determine which one to prioritize. (Users who are not members of any group are included in the default group and the rules there apply.)

PONIVA	Ξ 0.							🖬 - 🖉 atmis -
Deshboerd	GRUP YÓNETIMI		Danel Oyeler USB Ayarlan Port Engelieme Katagonier DNS Firewall Geçentilik					
Hiza Menu Monitor			Alet					Are (
Network	Kullanici Brubu	Aktif	Fitter lami		nogen	Ag Gegits	Trafic	SH
Bervis Ayartan     Bant Genégio	. egus		100			- 6052	71 MB	- 0
<ul> <li>Fittre Servici</li> <li>D Firewall Kuratian</li> </ul>			Ağ Deçisti - igb2	•		igtič.	376	
V Grup Voletime O DNS Firmwall	intent		Doya Fitrateme			100	108	-
V Dosys Filtreleme V Dyguterna Kontrol	3 keytten 1 - 3 ereondeki keydar şi		Termitz Uvgulems Kontrol	-				
Mac Engelle     Orgularna Engelle			Tanimsiz					Grook 1 Sorraki
Tacordar			Antheriae					
Hotspot			Painf Kota Vitnetimi /P(f):	·				
IM Enventer			0 Gunuk @ Hattalk					
Cinaz Ayantan			Toplam Limit /X8 💩					
) Sistem			0 Kultenci Limiti /MB					
APORLAR/LOCLAR			0					
Sistem Kayetlari Raportar			Dosya Indirme Boyutu /NB 🛆					
			Gruba Özel Engelleme Hesajı.					
o-contraz 7 - Porsva Siturbaz								
				_				
			Vage	ç Keydet				
	+284e ©Dedg Urgute - ∳1ep							
				_				

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can make the group active/passive.
Filter Name	You must enter a filter name.
Gateway	If you have more than one internet and you want users to exit only on that line, you can select the relevant network. If you want to use all lines in common, you should choose 'UNDEFINED'.
File Filtering	File types and extensions in the file filtering you choose. you can block.
Application Control	You can block the application extensions within the application control you selected.



antivirus	When you activate it, you can check the Antivirus when users enter the sites.
Quota Management	When users exceed the specified quota, you can turn off their internet by showing a warning screen by the system.
Total Limit /KB	Expresses the speed limit of the sum of all members of the group.
User Limit /KB	Indicates the speed limit for each member of the group.
File Download Size /MB	You can specify the 'MAX' file size allowed to be downloaded.
Group Specific Blocking Message	You can show a message here when the user accesses a blocked site.
Filtering Type	You can filter based on IP or User.
Group members	You can choose from the list you defined in Addresses and Address groups.
USB Memory Usage	You can control USB usage. (This feature is only valid for Windows PCs and additional software needs to be installed on the client side.)
USB 3G Modem	You can control the use of USB 3G Modem. (This feature is only valid for Windows PCs and additional software needs to be installed on the client side.)
Port Block	Turns off the outputs of the option you selected and prevents group members from accessing it. (When the Close all outputs option is activated, the user will not have access to any location.)
categories	For Monitor -> Category, it only monitors. Whitelist -> Allows category. Banned -> Blocks the category.
DNS Firewall	The definitions in the DNS firewall you selected are applied.
Validity	You can specify the day and time the filtering will run.

#### **DNS FIREWALL**

	EXPLANATION
Description	You must enter a description.
Redirect Botnet C&C Request to Block Portal	During the DNS name resolution phase, the botnet may block website access. This option provides additional protection for your network.
Google Force SafeSearch for Bing	When activated, harmful content is blocked for Google, bing.
Force SafeSearch for Youtube	When activated, harmful content on youtube is prevented from being displayed.
Domain Filtering	You can also define your own local static domain filter to allow or block specific domains.
DNS Translation	Forced to translate 1.2.3.4 (www.example.com) to 192.168.3.4 with DNS translation. When internal network users make a DNS query for www.example.com, they do not get the original



	IP address of www.example.com which is 1.2.3.4. Instead, they get the IP address 192.168.3.4.
NameServer	

# FILE FILTERING

After saving the file extensions and types you choose in this section, you can assign them to any group in the group filtering section, so the system automatically detects them and blocks them for the users of that group.



## **APPLICATION CONTROL**

After saving the applications you selected in this section, you can assign them to any group in the group filtering section, so the system automatically detects them and blocks them for the users of that group.



PONIVA	=	Ε α,					🖬 - 💭 edmin -
CENEL		IYGULAMA KONTROL	E330				
Deshboard	· · · · · ·		Açıklama:				
g: Hizii Menü			test				
Monitór					_		Anx
Network		iayfada 50 🗸 kayıt göster			Arac		
¢ Ayarlar		Apidama				11 58	
Servis Ayarları			Uygulama	Kategori	Durum		
≆ Bant Genişliği ● Filtre Servisi		test	ActiveSync	Business-Systems	- Yasaki *	0	
Firewall Kurallari		kayıttan 1 - 1 arasındaki kayıtlar gösteriliyor					
			ADrive	General-Internet	- Yesekh *		Únceki 1 Sonraki
O DNS Firewall							
V Dosya Filtreleme			9LA	General-Internet.	<ul> <li>Monitor</li> </ul>		
O Mac Engelle			Amazon	General-Internet	<ul> <li>Monitor</li> </ul>		
🛇 Uygulama Engelle							
Tanımlar			Applejuice	General-Internet	<ul> <li>Monitor</li> </ul>		
Hotspot							
9 VPN 8 IM			Arial	Business-Systems	- Yasaki *		
Cihaz Ayarları							
					Vazgeç Kaydet		
APORLAR/LOCLAR							
Yasal Loglama							
Sistem Kayıtları							
- Raporlar							
THIRBAZ							
Y Poniva Sihirbaz							
	+8	u					

## MAC BLOCK

You can block internet access by defining the MAC addresses of the devices here.

#### **BLOCK APPLICATION**

The system automatically detects and blocks the applications you select in this section. For example: When you select Anydesk, your computer can no longer connect to Anydesk. Except for definitions in the privilege list.

## DEFINITIONS

#### **ADDRESSES**

You can make address definitions in this section. You can define IP address, network or IP range. You can use these definitions in the 'members' section in group management or port forwarding. You can easily define the records you add here by adding them to the IP-MAC, DHCP IP Reservation or Hotspot Privilege list.



CENEL	ADRES/GRUP LISTESI					
Deshboard	ADRES/GROP LISTESI		Açıklama:			
🖝 Hizh Menü 🔋			TEST			
🖵 Monitór 🔋 🔿			Tip:			Ara.
IN Network	Apidama	Adres	IP Netmask	*	Tor	SI .
3¢ Ayarlar >			Adres			
rð Tanımlar v		192.10	192 168 1 100		IP Aralığı	•
Adresler     Adres Grupian		192.10	MAC:		IIP Netmask	0
C Güvenli Siteler					IP Netmask	
O Güvenli iPler						
S Dinamik Site Kategorileri	3 kayıttan 1 - 3 arasındaki kayıtlar gösteriliyor		IP-MAC listesine ekle.			
Site Kategorileri			DHCP IP Rezervasyon listesine ekie.			Önceki 1 Sonraki
🖨 SSL Ayricalık			Hotspot Ayncelik listesine ekle.			
③ Zaman Tanımları						
⇔ Hotspot >						
⊕ VPN >				Vazgeç Kaydet		
8 M >						
B Envanter >						
Envanter > Olhaz Ayarlari >						
B Envanter >						
B Envanter > Chaz Ayarlan > Sistem >						
Envanter      Chaz Ayerian      Sistem      RAPORLAR/LOCLAR						
Envanter > Chaz Ayarlan > Sistem > RAPORLAR/LOCLAR Yesal Logiama >						
Enventer > Chaz Ayarian > Sistem > RAPORLAR/LOCLAR Yasal Logisma > Sistem Kaystan >						
Envanter > Chaz Ayarlan > Sistem > RAPORLAR/LOCLAR Yesal Logiama >						
Enventer > Chaz Ayarian > Sistem > RAPORLAR/LOCLAR Yasal Logisma > Sistem Kaystan >						
Emanter > Orbaz Ayarlan > Sistem > RAPORLAR/LOCLAR Q'Yasal Logiana > Q'Satem Kaystan > Ay Raponar >						
Envanter ; Chata Avertan ; Statem ; SanPORLAB/LOCICAR Prosal Logitam ; Statem Kaytian ; Av Raporlar ; ShittibibAZ						
Envanter ; Chata Avertan ; Statem ; SanPORLAB/LOCICAR Prosal Logitam ; Statem Kaytian ; Av Raporlar ; ShittibibAZ						
Envanter ; Chata Avertan ; Statem ; SanPORLAB/LOCICAR Prosal Logitam ; Statem Kaytian ; Av Raporlar ; ShittibibAZ						
Envanter ; Chata Avertan ; Statem ; SanPORLAB/LOCICAR Prosal Logitam ; Statem Kaytian ; Av Raporlar ; ShittibibAZ						
Envanter ; Chata Avertan ; Statem ; SanPORLAB/LOCICAR Prosal Logitam ; Statem Kaytiam ; Statem Kaytiam ; ShittibibAZ						
Envanter ; Chata Avertan ; Statem ; SanPORLAB/LOCICAR Prosal Logitam ; Statem Kaytiam ; Statem Kaytiam ; ShittibibAZ						
Envanter ; Chata Avertan ; Statem ; SanPORLAB/LOCICAR Prosal Logitam ; Statem Kaytiam ; Statem Kaytiam ; ShittibibAZ						
E Exatura > 1 C Chart Ayream > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 PenesSitesz > 2 Penes						
E Exatura > 1 C Chart Ayream > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 Solarin > 2 PenesSitesz > 2 Penes						

## ADDRESS GROUPS

You can group the definitions you made in the Addresses section in this section. You can use these groupings in the 'members' section in group management or port forwarding.

Observed     Andread       National     Andread       National     Andread       Andread     Andread <th>🔤 👻 💭 admin 🗠</th>	🔤 👻 💭 admin 🗠
Nick No.       3         Notar	
NBACk	
Nick     1       Astrix     *       Barca     *       Barca     *       Barca     *       Barca     *       Barca     *       Darca forma     *       Barca     *       Darca forma     *       Barca     *       Darca forma     *       Barca     *       Ba	Are
Anno     Image: Control     Image: Control     Image: Control     Image: Control       Benarie     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       Oriente State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       Oriente State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       Oriente State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection       State     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection     Selection	Arg.
Bunch          Monor         So         Co           Buckers         Subscher         Subsche         Subsche         Marener <td< td=""><td></td></td<>	
O Alexa Support         SURVA         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           O Constraition         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           O Constraition         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           O Constraition         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           O Constraition         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           O Constraition         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           O Constraition         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           O Constraition         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           Memory         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           Memory         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           Memory         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           Memory         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)           Memory         O Constraition         Terrel (12:124:11:00)         Memory (12:124:11:00)	0 <b>51</b> 0
Outro Status     Outro Status     Outro Status     Outro Status     Outro Status     Outro	0
Oracent law     3.kmth1-3.texteetide lightlike       Oracent law     3.kmth2-3.texteetide lightlike       Oracent law     3.kmth2-3.texteetide lightlike       Oracent law     3.te	•
O Access Mar Service       O Branch Sector Service       O Br	
0 Gas Algo Sage Sage Sage Sage Sage Sage Sage Sage	Önceki 1 Sonraki
Bit Amonghina            Bit Amonghina            Bit Amonghina            Bit Amonghina            Bit Amonghina            With Social Amonghina            Bit Amonghina </td <td>01080 2 30180</td>	01080 2 30180
A Stat, Anscala       A Staran Kurwini       Hangati       VN       S       Martin       Statari       Statari       Statari Aguini </td <td></td>	
O Zama Tuannia         -           Minia         -           Vini         -           Data         -           Stam         -           Oral Japano         -           Stam Radamo         -           Stam Radamo         -           Stam Radamo         -           Stam Radamo         -           Stam Radamo         -           Stam Radamo         -           Stam Radamo         -	
Nengor     >       VN     >       Marcel     -       Brantar     >       Staten     >       Staten Magari     >       Staten Magari     >       Staten Magari     >       Staten Magari     >       Staten Magari     >       Staten Magari     >       Staten Magari     >	
VM         >           M         >           Constant         >           Stam         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >           Status         >	
M     ,       Chat Ary (n)     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,       Statum     ,	
Condition     >       Stratin     >       Stratin     >       Stratin Acquiration     >       Stratin Acquiration     >       Stratin Acquiration     >       Stratin Acquiration     >       Stratin Acquiration     >	
Chao Javania -> Susama -> Yana Cagama -> Susama Agama -> Banama Agama -> Regotar ->	
Sourian > Conception > Concepti	
Visual Laglama > Salama Nakatan > Raviorar > Resoluti >	
That Lopina > Satar Kafar > Report > Heave	
That Lajama > Gana Takatan > Report > essag	
Seara Kadama > Reporter > Reporte	
Reporter > InterAz	
HERAZ	
+EAA DEXE OPDF	
+ros Start Ghra	

## SAFE SITES

No logging or filtering is done about the sites you add in this section.

## **SECURE IPS**

The local network IP addresses you add in this section, '**http**' traffic is excluded from filtering and logging. (According to the law no 5651, you must log for all IP Addresses.)



### **DYNAMIC SITE CATEGORIES**

You can allow or block by creating dynamic site categories on your device. The url list is updated with the update intervals you specify from the url address you add without the need for any manual action in dynamic site categories. The default USOM is attached in the system. USOM is a government-provided service. As the list of blocked and prohibited sites by the USOM is updatedIn Poniva firewall, this url list is updated automatically. You can block this url list by selecting the USOM category in group management.

Conservation   Conservation <th>🖬 v 🔎 admin '</th>	🖬 v 🔎 admin '
0       Control (Contro) (Control (Control (Control (Contro) (Control (Control (Contro) (	
Bited Standing   Manual Standing	
○ Mont       ○         ○ Mont       ○	
■ Note:       1       Image:	
Alor         Alor           Image:	Arts:
Original of a line         Image:	
O         Norm         N           A Margin         Core	51 11
○ Alder O     ○ Cont     ○ Cont       ○ Alder O     ○ Alder O     ○ Cont       ○ Cont Alder O     ○ Cont       ○ Alder O     ○       ○ Alder O     ○       ○ Cont Alder O <td></td>	
New Sume       New Sume         New Sume       New Sume	•
Sensathur and a sensathur	
Image: Part of the standing of the stan	
A Backagada           A Backagada           A Backagada           A Backagada           B Mackagada           B Macka	Onceki 1 Sonraki
Abuncata	
Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >           Parale         >	
Piloz         >           Vition         >           Vition         >           Martin         >           Observation         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >           Standardian         >	
With With With With With With With With	
A     A       B     Markan	
B         B           B         ChackApature           O         ChackApature           B         Samm           B         SammApature           A         ChackApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           A         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           A         Restrict           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApature           B         SammApatur	
<ul> <li>Baam</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li>Associated Sector</li> <li< td=""><td></td></li<></ul>	
Australian Collar     Weak Collar     Weak Collar     Weak Collar     Summarian	
Mana Sanata     Sanataa     Sanataaa     Sanataaa     Sanataaa     Sanataaa     Sanataaa     Sanataaa     Sanataaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa	
g Spankaran ) , ↓ Rapata ) SamaZ A Pene Shitar )	
<ul> <li>Bona Anaratan</li> <li>Anaratan</li>	
A Report </td <td></td>	
A Period Stricture + +	
6 Powed Shinkar ,	
+ Katogoni Bala @ Ologo, Ungula @ XLS @ PDF	

#### SITE CATEGORIES

You can allow or block the sites you want by creating site categories on your device. You can use a domain name in category definitions as well as an expression (based on the word in the address bar). For example, sites with "game" in the address bar. You should make the allowed/forbidden selections for the site categories you created here from the group management.

ENEL Deshboard	KATEGORİ YÖNETİMİ			
Hub Menú → Montor → Network → Aystiar → Tammar → © Ardreis Grupian → © Gövenii Siteler → © Göve	Køyit Türü:	shataop  Danan  Lanan  Lanan  Vaque Ibb		
<ul> <li>Site Kategorileri</li> <li>SSL Ayncalik</li> <li>Zaman Tarımları</li> </ul>	Sayfada 50 v kay	rit göster	Tür	Ara:
Hotspot >	whatsapp.com		tur domains	54 · · · ·
IM >	whatsep.net		domains	0
Chaz Ayarlan > Sistem >	2 kayıttarı 1 - 2 arasındaki k	sayıtlar göstəriliyor		Oncelii 3 Sonraki
APORLAR/LOGLAR Yasal Loglama > Sistem Keytlan > Raporlar >				
HIRBAZ Poniva Sihirbaz				

SSL PRIVILEGE



The local network IP addresses you add in this section, 'https' traffic is excluded from filtering and logging. (According to the law no 5651, you must log for all IP Addresses.)

# TIME DEFINITIONS

In this section, you can make time definitions and use them as 'validity' in other menus. For example, you can restrict the access of a user you define in SSL VPN by selecting 'Operating Hours'.



# нотѕрот

# SETTINGS

PONIVA	Ξ Q	🖬 👻 💭 admin Y
ENEL	натярат	
p Dashboard p Hizli Menü >		
) Monitór >	NET-SEC Servisi Akaf	
Network	C TCKHLIK No že Kullanci Eklerme	
Ayarlar >	C TCKIMLK ile Kullanci Eklendiginde Draydan Gepsin	
Tanımlar >	Sphe Deggarizebilir	
<ul> <li>Hotspot</li> </ul>	Agna Kultance ite Bursten Fazata Oring	
Ayarlar	Browser Kapatilöginda Oturum Kapansin	
= Ayricalik	Akt/ Amyliz - igb3 •	
SMS Yetkilendirme	- the -	
XML Entegrasyon		
Yetkilendirme Sunuculari		
Onay Bekleyenler		
Kullanicilar		
Kullanci MAC Kontrol		
Toplu İşlemler >		
J VPN →		
B IM > B Enventer >		
Cihaz Ayarları		
s Sistem		
s parem >		
IAPORLAR/LOGLAR		
Yasal Loglama		
Sistem Kayıtları		
Reporter >		
IHIRBAZ		
Poniva Sihirbaz		
	B kinyotet	



			TR 🛩
	TEKNOLOJI		
	A Kullanıcı		
	Kullanıcı Sözleşmesini okudum, kabul ediyorum.	A ANTINA	
	Cilkiş * internet erişimi için TC Kimilk numaranız ile <mark>Kayılt</mark> olmanız ve södeşmeyi <mark>kabul</mark> etmeniz gerelmekterili:		

	EXPLANATION
NET-SEC Service Active	You can enable/disable Hotspot Service.
Adding User with TCKID Number	When activated, users hotspot They can register with their TCID number on the registration screen.
Approval When User Added With TCKIMLIK Number	When activated, users cannot access the internet unless you give consent after registration.
Password Changeable	When activated, users can change their passwords on the Hotspot change password screen.
Multiple Logins with the Same User	Users can access from multiple devices with the same username and password.
Logout When Browser Is Closed	If the window that opens after logging in is closed, your session will be terminated automatically.
Active Interface	You must choose the interface where the hotspot will be active.

\*In order to use the Hotspot feature, you must connect an Access point to your Firewall or Switch.

## PRIVILEGE

The HOTSPOT password screen does not appear for the IPs you define here. Internet directly.

## SMS AUTHORIZATION

When the SMS module is activated, the user registers with the mobile phone on the hotspot screen and the password is sent to the user as an SMS.

\*You must purchase an SMS API to use this feature.



#### **XML INTEGRATION**

hotel etc. You can transfer the information of all users defined in the system in enterprises to the hotspot system quickly and easily with the Poniva Integration software. In this way, when users want to access the wireless network, they provide internet access by entering their TC and Passport number information.

#### AUTHORIZATION SERVERS

It can perform firewall user control in MSSQL, POP3, FTP protocols. You can also add multiple authorization servers to Firewall.

## AWAİTİNG APPROVAL

If 'Confirm when a user is added with TCID' is activated in the HOTSPOT settings section, users will fall into this section when they register and cannot access the internet unless you give your consent.

#### USERS

In this section, you can see the list of registered users in the Hotspot, delete existing users or add a new user.

#### USER MAC CONTROL

User defined in this section he can only log in from the specified MAC address, he is prevented from logging in from other systems.

#### **BATCH ACTIONS**

#### Transactions

You can perform operations such as mass deletion, cleaning/updating start-end dates for records in the Users section.

## **CSV** Import

You can import your users from csv file.

#### VPN

#### SSL VPN

A remote user can establish a secure connection with the Poniva SSL application he will install on his computer.



CHUL       SUMANUALINA         Demonder       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Namit       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua         Sumanua       Sumanua </th <th>PONIVA</th> <th>Ξ α 🔹</th> <th>v 💭 admin v</th>	PONIVA	Ξ α 🔹	v 💭 admin v
I book <p< th=""><th>Dashboard</th><th>SSL VPN AVARLARI</th><th></th></p<>	Dashboard	SSL VPN AVARLARI	
Matupa Matupa	➢ Monitôr s Network ≰ Ayarlar	Construct Copyon Kurulatera Otometik Bala 🛆 💎 Prinzi le VPM Service Erope Kurulatera Otometik Bala 🛆	
A Mandang         A Mandang dan Angen Sangah           S Katalawi         A Mandang dan Angen Sangah           S Katalawi         S Katalawi <td>VPN ■ SSL VPN</td> <td></td> <td></td>	VPN ■ SSL VPN		
1         1           2         Induition         2	<ul> <li>Kullanoler</li> <li>Sertifikalar</li> <li>L2TP</li> <li>IPSEC</li> <li>GIF Tunnel</li> </ul>	A Provide SELVINF inclined: gen statigen	
b Totar Logiene  b Tot	B IM B Envanter D Cihez Ayerlari		
Hello L	Yasal Loglama Bistem Kayitlari		
	IHIRBAZ		

# Settings

SSL VPN AYARLARI	
Aktif Network Erişim Kurallarını Otomatik Ekle 🛆 Portal ve VPN Servisi Erişim Kurallarını Otoma	tik Ekle 🛆
Portal SSL Erişim Portu:	8403
Portal Erişim Portu:	8402
لع Poniva SSL VPN indirmek için tıklayın.	

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can enable/disable the service.
Add Network Rules Automatically	It automatically adds the network rules you define.
Portal and VPN Service Access Rules	You must enter the ending IP address.

# System Settings



Sistem Ayarları		×
Genel Erişilebilir Networkler Bağlantı		
Arayüz:		
tun		
Protokol:		
udp		
VPN Network:		
192.168.50.0/24		
Port:		
1194		
WINS:		
192.168.50.1		
DNS:		
192.168.1.1		
	Vazgeç Kayd	et

	EXPLANATION
Interface	The default 'tun' is selected.
Protocol	If you have more than one internet line, you should choose TCP.
VPN Network	You do not define a VPN network. (For example 192.168.50.0/24)
port	Default port 1194
WINS	You can type the IP you defined in the VPN network. (For example 192.168.50.1)
DNS	You must type the Firewall IP address. (For example 192.168.1.1)
Accessible Networks	When you select Manual in this section, you can write the networks you want users coming from VPN to access.
Clients can see each other	Default is 'Yes' is selected.
Multiple connections can be made with the same certificate	Default is 'Yes' is selected.
Users log out from this server	Default is 'Yes'is selected.

\*If 'yes' is selected for users to log out through this server, Accessible Networks will be disabled.

Users



Genel MFA Geçerlilik	
Aktif	
Kullanıcı Adı:	
test	
Şifre:	
Şifre Tekrar:	
•••••	
IP Adresi Ata (opsiyonel):	
(Otomatik IP için boş bırakınız)	
IP Sınırla:	
MAC Sınırla:	
	Vazgeç Kaydet



	EXPLANATION
Active	You can make the user active/passive.
User name	You must enter a username.
Password	You must enter a password for the user.
Assign IP Address (Optional)	You can assign an IP to the user or leave it blank for automatic IP.
IP Limit	The user can only connect from the IP you specify.



Limit MAC	The user can only connect from the MAC you specify.
MFA	When activated, you need to introduce the QR code through the Google Authenticate application.
Validity	The user can make a vpn connection on the days and times you specify.
Validity Expiry	You can define a duration for the user. After the date you set, this user becomes invalid.

## Certificates

Users can connect with the certificate you created.

## L2TP

Unlike other VPN protocols, L2TP (Layer 2 Tunnel Protocol) does not provide any privacy or encryption regarding traffic passing over it.

PONIVA		Ξ Q		🖬 🗸 💭 admin v
GENEL a Deshboard		L2TP SUNUCU AYARLARI		
Hizli Menü D Monitór		Aktif	$\Box$	
Network		Başlangıç IP:	1921681245	
3¢ Ayarlar	>	Bitig IP:	192 168 1 254	
Tanımlar	>	Kullanici İlkesi:	2 w Hatal gripte kullansrys engelle	
Hotspot		NUMBER OF INVEST.	2 v Hatal gripte kulle intri engele	
VPN # SSL VPN	~			
E L2TP	>	DHCP Servisiniz bu IP adreslerini içer	remelidir. Wina sunucunuz isim çözümlemesi için aktif edilmelidir.	
> Ayarlar				
> Kullanıcılar				
IPSEC				
I GRE Tunnel				
I GIF Tunnel				
BIM				
B Envanter				
Cihaz Ayarları	>			
Sistem				
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR				
Yasal Loglama				
B Sistem Kayıtları				
Ar Raporlar				
SIHIRBAZ				
Poniva Sihirbaz				
	- 1	🖺 Kaydet 🗇 Değş. Uygula 🔶 Ra	us Surucusu	

# Settings

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can enable/disable the service.
Starting IP	You must enter a starting IP address.
End IP	You must enter the ending IP address.
User Policy	You can choose how many incorrect logins the user will be blocked.



## Users



	EXPLANATION
User name	You must enter a username.
Password	You must enter a password.
Assign IP Address (Optional)	You can assign an IP address to the user.

## IPSEC

## Site to Site VPN

You can connect an entire network to a network in another location.



PONIVA	Ξ Q					🖬 👻 💭 - admin 🐃
	_		Değiştir			
CENEL	IPSEC VPN					
<ul> <li>Dashboard</li> <li>Hizk Menü</li> </ul>			Network IKE Faz-1 Faz-2 Şifreleme Geçerillik			
<ul> <li>Monitór</li> </ul>	Site to Site VPN L2TP Over IPSEC		Aktif:			
Network						
¢ Ayarlar			VPN Tenimic			Acts
D Tanımlar	VPN	Aktif	test		Durum	SI
P Hotspot	VPN	AKUT	Uzak Sunuou:		Durum	34
UPN VPN	test		889612411		•	0
SSL VPN	1 kayıttan 1 - 1 arasındaki kayıtlar göste		-			
≡ L2TP			Uzek Lokal IP:			
IPSEC			192168.2.1			Önceki 1 Sonraki
# GRE Tunnel			Karşı Tünel Ucundaki Lokal Network(ler) 🛆:			
I GIF Tunnel			192 168 2 0/24			
BIM			Yerel Network (bu sunucu) 🛆:			
B Envanter Dihaz Ayarları			19210810/24			
<ul> <li>Ginaz Ayanan</li> <li>Bistem</li> </ul>			Yerel Sunucu Gerçek IP:			
g sistem			08 72 163 12			
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR						
Yasal Loglama				Viszgeç Kaydet		
B Sistem Kayıtları				Contract on Contract of Contract		
Raporlar						
SIHIRBAZ						
2 Poniva Sihirbaz						
	+Ekie DYtenile G Değş. Uygula	AXLS PAPOF				

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can make the VPN status active/passive.
VPN Definition	You must enter a VPN description.
Remote Server	You must enter the remote server external IP. (For example 88.176.43.57)
Remote Local IP	You must enter the remote local IP. (For example 192.168.1.1)
Local Network at the Opposite Tunnel End	You must enter remote local network. (For example 192.168.1.0/24)
Local Network	You must enter your local network. (For example 192.168.10.0/24)
Local Server Real IP	You must enter the Local Server external IP. (For example 176.88.92.24)
IKE	Default is active.
Output Network	You must select the output network. (Default IGB0)
Protocol	The default ESP is selected.
mode	Default Tunnel is selected.
Exchange/Negotiation Mod	The default main is selected.
Phase-1	3des – md5 – DH1
Phase-2	3des – md5 – NONE
ID Туре	ROPE
ID	You must enter an ID in an IP format.
Кеу	You must enter a key.



Key Validity Period	You must enter the key validity period. (Default 86400)
Debug Log	Default is Passive. (Activate in any case.)
Validity	The VPN connection works on the days and times you specify.

\*You need to make the same settings for the other side.

\*\*Local IPs must not be on the same network.

## **L2TP Over IPSEC**

You can easily create a connection using a Key with the user you will create from the L2TP user section. All modern VPN compatible devices and operating systems have L2TP/IPSEC built in.



#### **GIF TUNNEL**

It is a method of tunneling traffic between two endpoints without encryption. You can use it to route packets between two locations that are not directly connected and do not require encryption. The GIF tunnel can be used to obtain IPv6 connectivity to a tunnel agent such as Hurricane Electric where IPv6 connectivity is not available.



PONIVA	Ξ 0.		🖬 v 💭 admin v
NEL	GIF TUNNEL		
Dashboard	UII TOMMA,	Aktif:	
Hızlı Menü			
Monitór		AqAlama:	Ara
Network	Sayfada 50 🗸 kayıt göster		
Ayarlar	Apidama 11	A Vent IP (INAN): k Network	a <b>a</b> a
Tanımlar Hotspot		DEFAULT WAN - Igb0	
VPN		Uzak IP:	
IF SSL VPN			
I L2TP			Önceki Sonraki
IPSEC		Turnel Tur.	
# GRE Tunnel		Pr4 D Pr6	
I GIF Tunnel		Lokal Tunel IP:	
IM			
Envanter		Uzak Tunel IP:	
Cihaz Ayarları			
Sistem		Te:	
PORLAR/LOGLAR		Site to Site Routing	
Yasal Loglama			
Sistem Kayıtları		Karşı Tünel Ucundaki Lakal Network(ler):	
Raporlar			
HIRBAZ		Viuzgeç Kaydet	
Poniva Sihirbaz			
	+ Exte C Degg, Uygula (2)XLS (2) PDF		
	Arms Condi-pilos Exra Filipi		

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can make the VPN status active/passive.
Description	You must enter a description.
Local IP (WAN)	You must choose an interface.
Remote IP	You must enter the remote server external IP. (For example 88.176.43.57)
Tunnel Type	You must select IPv4/IPv6.
Local Tunnel IP	You must enter local tunnel IPv4/IPv6.
Remote Tunnel IP	You must enter the remote tunnel IPv4/IPv6.
Kind	You must select a connection type.
Local Network/Router Gateway at the Opposite Tunnel End	You must enter IPv4/IPv6 according to the tunnel type.
Prefix	If Tunnel type IPv6 is selected, you must select Prefix.

## **GRE TUNNEL**

It is a method of tunneling traffic between two endpoints without encryption. You can use it to route packets between two locations that are not directly connected and do not require encryption. GRE tunnel can carry IPv4, IPv6 or both traffic types at the same time.



CODAL CODAL	Giff Turwell.	SN  AVC  Appens  Appens  Appens  Appens  Contract Non-tgo  Contrac	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Dathard	Sayfada 50 v kayıt göster	Aptions Aptions Optimum Control of the second secon		0 10
Outlood         Periodicid           Periodicid         -	Sayfada 50 v kayıt göster	Aptions Aptions Optimum Control of the second secon		0 10
Point		Againer		0 10
Average     Average     Average     Average     Average     Average     Average     Average     Nonconstance     Support     Support     Support     Support     Average     Support     Average     Support     Average     Support     Average     Support		Invest Postals DEFAULT NIN - spol DEFAULT NIN - spol Default NIN - spol Default NIN - spol NIN - Spol NIN - Spol NIN - Spol NIN - Spol NIN - Spol Default Nin - Spol		0 10
Average		CEREUTINON-upd Data P Turnet for Invent for Invent for Under Turnet (P Under Turnet (P) Under T		
0         Benefit         >           2         VM         >           3         VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS_VM         >           *         ESLS         *	Annual Contraction of the second seco	CEREUTINON-upd Data P Turnet for Invent for Invent for Under Turnet (P Under Turnet (P) Under T		
Your State State     Your State		CEREUTINON-upd Data P Turnet for Invent for Invent for Under Turnet (P Under Turnet (P) Under T		
VM         -           # SSL SVM         -           # SSL SVM         -           # SSL SVM         -           # Dist         -		Una P Low Tor. Prive One P Low Tore P Low Tore P Low Tore P Low Tore P		Deals Sever
Stat NN     State     L2TP     State		Turner Tar		(brok) (brok)
L 27P     Sector		init initial initia initia initia initia initia initi		Croniti Sonati
secio     s		init initial initia initia initia initia initia initi		
		Loar tool P. Use tool P. Too		
E GP Severel     M      M      Severel     Ensureter     Severel     Seve		Uzak Tuni P		
E Enerter > Chaz Ayarlan > Satern > AAPOBLAB/LOGLAB Vasil Logana > Satern Kaytlan > y Rabotar > Satern Kaytlan > Satern Kaytlan > Satern Kaytlan >		The contract of the contract o		
Chaz Ayatlan Stefan Stefan Sabola Could Stefan Yasal Logiama S Stefan Kaylan S Stefan Kaylan S SHabal Z		The contract of the contract o		
Solten > SADOGLAR/LOCLAR Vesal Logiana > Solten Kaytian > y, Rapoter > SHIRBAZ		The contract of the contract o		
APORLAR/LOCLAR Yesal Lopiena > Sistem Keytlan > V. Rapotar > SHIRBAZ				
Yasal Lopiama      Xasal Lo				
Vasal Logiama Sistem Kayitan A, Raporlar SHIRBAZ				
Bistem Kaytlan > Nr Rapotar > SHIRBAZ				
r Raporlar →		Karp Tünel Ucundaki Lokal Network(ler):		
SIHIRBAZ				
∆r Poniva Sihirbaz →		Vecpeç	Keudet	
+0				
	Bide Of Dogs Uygula (2) XLS (2) PDF			

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can make the VPN status active/passive.
Description	You must enter a description.
Local IP (WAN)	You must choose an interface.
Remote IP	You must enter the remote server external IP. (For example 88.176.43.57)
Tunnel Type	You must select IPv4/IPv6.
Local Tunnel IP	You must enter local tunnel IPv4/IPv6.
Remote Tunnel IP	You must enter the remote tunnel IPv4/IPv6.
Kind	You must select a connection type.
Local Network/Router Gateway at the Opposite Tunnel End	You must enter IPv4/IPv6 according to the tunnel type.
Prefix	If Tunnel type IPv6 is selected, you must select Prefix.

## IM

With this service, you can activate MSN style communication server and define users.

# INVENTORY

**Poniva Client** You can monitor the hardware information, installed software and versions on the PCs installed with the software through the firewall.



# **DEVICE SETTINGS**

# **DEVICE MANAGEMENT**

You can configure the general settings of the device in this section.

# **General Settings**

Düzenle ( Genel Ayarlar )	
HostName:	
firewall	
Domain:	
firmam.local	
Tarih:	
19.04.2021	
Saat:	
12:16:42	
Zaman Dilimi:	
Europe - Istanbul	▼
Saat Sunucusu:	
tr.pool.ntp.org	
Syslog Server:	
Kota Yönetimi:	
Merkezi Yönetim Sunucusu:	
Otomatik Güncelleme:	
	Vazgeç Kaydet

	EXPLANATION
Hostname	firewall
Domain	You must enter a domain. (For example mycompany.local)
Date	You can update your date settings.
Hour	You can update your clock settings.
Time period	You can choose the time zone.
Time Server	You can add a time server.
SyslogServer	You can integrate your Syslog Server.



Quota Management	You can make quota management active/passive.
Central Management Server	You can enter Central Management server.
Automatic Update	When activated, updates are automatically checked.

# **Panel Management**

Düzenle ( Varsayılan Panel Ayarlari )	
Varsayılan Panel erişim:	
НТТР	•
Varsayılan Dil:	
Türkçe	
Servisler:	
🌱 PING 🕎 SSH 🕎 HTTP 🍸 HTTPS	
Kimlik Doğrulama Profili :	
Tanımsız	•
Boşta Kalma Süresi ( Saniye ) :	
9000	
IP Hatalı Deneme # 🛆:	
3	
IP Kilitleme Sūresi (dak) ∆:	
15	
	Vazgeç Kaydet

	EXPLANATION
Panel Access	You can select the panel access type (HTTP/HTTPS).
Tongue	You can select the default language of the Administration Panel.
Services	You can select the services you want to activate.
Authentication Profile	You can select an authentication profile for default panel accesses.
Idle Time	If no action is taken on the Administration Panel, the time you set will expire and you will be directed to the login screen.
IP Failed Attempt	If no Authentication profile is selected, you may enter an incorrect number of attempts.



	If no Authentication profile is selected, you can enter the
IP Lockout Time	duration of the ban for the user who filled in the number of
	incorrect logins.

# **Password Policy**

Şİfre Karmaşıklığı	
Min.Uzunluk:	
4	
Min.Büyük Harf:	
0	
Min.Küçük Harf:	
0	
Min.Rakam:	
0	
Min.Özel Karakter:	
0	
Şifre Hatırlama:	
0	
Şifre Değiştirme Periyodu:	
0	
	Vazgeç Kaydet

	EXPLANATION
min. Length	Min. You can specify the length.
min. Uppercase letter	Min. You can specify the number of Capital Letters.
min. Lower case	Passwords min. You can specify the number of Lowercase Letters.
min. Figure	Min. You can specify the number of digits.
min. Special Character	Min. You can specify the number of Special Characters.
Password Reminder	You can specify the Reminder period of passwords.
Password Change Period	You can specify the Change period of the passwords.



# **Security Settings**



	EXPLANATION
Access Port Forwarding Only from Selected Countries	When activated You can only allow access to the servers you refer to from the countries you choose and prevent attacks from outside. (Default Turkey)
Log All Port Connections	When activated, all port connections are logged.
Port Scan Blocking	When enabled, port scans are blocked.
Use Global Blacklist	When activated, blacklist control is performed for IP addresses.
Quick Protocol Blocking	
Block Access to USOM IP List	When activated, Poniva does not update the USOM IP list.
Block Access to Botnet C&C Network	
Store Device Backup in Poniva Cloud	When activated, your backups are automatically stored in the Poniva Cloud.
Block Multiple Logins with the Same User	When activated, a single login can be made with the same user.



#### ANTIVIRUS

The settings you configure in this section are applied to groups in which Antivirus is active in group management.

PONIVA		≡ 0.					<b>•</b> •	edmin admin	· ~
CENEL		ANTIVIRUS							
≝ Hizli Menü	2								
Monitór Network		Google Safe Browsing:							
🛱 Ayarlar	1	Macro İçeren Dosyaları Engelle:							
Tanımlar	1	PDF Tara:							
Hotspot		SWF Tara:							
U VPN		Algoritmik Tara:	12						
BW		ScanArchive:							
B Envanter		Şifreli Arşivleri Virûs Kebul Et:	12						
Cihaz Ayarları	~	Arşiv Tarama Derinliği (MB):	10						
Cihaz Yönetimi		Max Stream Boyutu (MB):	5						
Antivirüs		Timeout:	3						
DOS Protection		THE REPORT							
Sertifika Yönetimi									
38 Yönetici Kullanıcılar									
은 Kimlik Doğrulama Profi 이 Roller									
O MFA Profili									
■ Güncellerne									
Yedekleme									
🖉 Özelleştirme									
Sistem									
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR									
Yasal Loglama	>								
Sistem Kayıtları	•								
Ar Raporlar	>								
SIHIRBAZ									
2 Ponive Sihirbez	-								
				 	 	 			-
		Of Dizenie							

	EXPLANATION
Google Safe Browsing	You can choose to enable/disable the use of the Google safe browsing database.
Block Files Containing Macros	You can block files containing macros.
Scan to PDF	You can change the PDF scan settings.
Scan SWF	You can change ShockWave Flash scan settings.
Algorithmic Scan	You can change algorithmic scan settings.
ScanArchive	You can change the archive scan settings.
Treat Encrypted Archives as Virus	You can treat encrypted archives as viruses.
Archive Scan Depth (MB)	You can select consecutive archive scan depth settings.
Max. Stream Size (MB)	You can specify the size of the archives to be scanned.
timeout	You can set a timeout.

# **CERTIFICATE MANAGEMENT**

In this section you can regenerate your certificates.



Monitór	SERTIFICA YÖNETIMI Web Voncion Panel Sentifikas SELIVIN Sunuci Sentifikas SELIVIN Sunuci Sentifikas SELIVIN Sentifikas	Teknar Okuştur Teknar Okuştur Teknar Okuştur Teknar Okuştur		
Hizli Menü Monitör Network Aysriar Tanımlar Hotspot VPN IM	Vieb Vonetim Panel Sertifikase SSLVPN Surucu Sertifikase SSLVPN Kullanici Sertifikasi	Tekrar Oluştur Tekrar Oluştur		
Network Ayarlar Tanımlar Hotspot VPN IM	SSLVPN Surrucu Sertifikasi     SSLVPN Kullanici Sertifikasi	Tekrar Oluştur Tekrar Oluştur		
Ayərlər Tənımlər Hotspot VPN IM	SSLVPN Kullanici Sertifikasi	Tekrar Oluştur		
Tanımlar Hotspot VPN IM	3			
Hotspot VPN IM	> 5651 Sertifikası			
VPN IM	) )	recar oraștar		
IM	3			
	· ·			
Cihaz Yönetimi				
Antivirüs				
DOS Protection				
Sertifika Yönetimi				
9 Yönetici Kullanıcılar				
<ul> <li>Kimlik Doğrulama Profili</li> <li>Roller</li> </ul>				
O MFA Profili				
≡ Güncellerne				
C Yedekleme				
	2			
Sistem	>			
PORLAR/LOGLAR				
Yasal Loglama Sistem Kayıtları	2			
n eywrei				
HIRBAZ				
Poniva Sihirbaz	>			
	C Yenile			

## **ADMIN USERS**

Poniva Firewall default administrator user is admin. However, you can also define new users for the administration panel and define authorization and roles for these users.

PONIVA	≡ α				🖬 👻 💭 - admin *
			Düzenle ( test )		
Dashboard	KULLANICILAR				
a Dashooard >			Genel MFA Dil Kimik Doğrulama Profili Roller		
p Monitór >			Aktif		Ara
p Network >					
¢ Ayarlar >	Sayfada 50 🗸 kayıt gös		Telefon		
b Tanımlar >	Kullanici	1: Aktif		11 Hesap Kiiti	15 Iglem 15
P Hotspot →					
Ə VPN >	admin		Web Dirig:		
BIM >			Herhangi bir IP Adresinden	·	ê •
B Envanter >			IP Adres1:		
Cihaz Ayarları					A (0)
Cihaz Yönetimi			IP Adres2:		
Antiviros	3 kayıttan 1 - 3 arasındaki kayıtla				
					Onceki 1. Sonraki
Sertifika Yönetimi			Geçerlik Bitiş:	•	
8 Yönetici Kullanıcılar			90.00 YYYY	8	
🖨 Kimlik Doğrulama Profili					
O Roller			Ver la la la la la la la la la la la la la	zgeç Kaydet	
O MFA Profili					
Gúncelleme					
Lisens					
Yedekleme					
Sold State Street Stree					
Ø Özelleştirme → ∋ Sistem →					
Sistem >					
Sistem >					
B Sistem APORLAR/LOCLAR B Yasal Loglama					
Sistem      ADORLAR/LOCLAR     Yasal Logiama      Sistem Keyittan      >					
B Sistem APORLAR/LOCLAR B Yasal Loglama					
Sistem      XAPORLAR/LOCLAR     Yesal Logiama     Sistem Kaytian     Kaporiar					
Sistem      ADPORLAR/LOCLAR     Vasal Logitma      Sistem Kayttan      Rapotlar      Napotlar					
Sistem      XAPORLAR/LOCLAR     Yesal Logiama     Sistem Kaytian     Kaporiar					
Sistem      ADPORLAR/LOCLAR     Vasal Logitma      Sistem Kayttan      Rapotlar      Napotlar					
Sistem      ADPORLAR/LOCLAR     Vasal Logitma      Sistem Kayttan      Rapotlar      Napotlar					
Sistem      ADPORLAR/LOCLAR     Vasal Logitma      Sistem Kayttan      Rapotlar      Napotlar					
Sistem      ADPORLAR/LOCLAR     Vasal Logitma      Sistem Kayttan      Rapotlar      Napotlar					
Boltem     MADGLAR/LOCLAR     Visit (optime					

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can select the active/inactive state of the user.
User name	You must enter a username.
Telephone	This field is not required. However, if you are going to use SMS as an authentication profile, you must enter a phone.



Password	You must enter a password for the user.
Change Password on First Login	When activated, the user is directed to the password screen at the first login.
Validity Expiry	You can define a date when the user expires.
Web Login	You can enable the user to access the Administration panel from certain IPs.
MFA	You can use this feature if MFA is active in the authentication profile.
Tongue	You can select the language of the administration panel Turkish/English.
Authentication Profile	You can create a profile for the user.
Roles	You can define authorization and role for the user.

# AUTHENTICATION PROFILE

You can create an authentication profile for your users.

PONIVA								🖬 👻 💭 - admin *
				Dizenie (test.)	× .			
Deshboerd	P			IP Hatak Deneme #:				
	,			3				
				IP Kiltleme Süresi (dak):				Are:
		ayfada 50 👻 kayıt gös	otar	1				
				HFA Aktit				
Tanımlar		Profit 1.	IP Hatak Deneme #			11 MFA	MFA Profili	11 SX 11
⇔ Hotspot								•
				MFA Üretici:				
В м		kayıttarı 1 - 1 arasındaki kayıtlar	ir gösteriliyor	Google Authenticate	*			
								Onceki 1 Sonraki
Cihaz Yönetimi					Vazgeç Kaydet			
Antivirüs								
DOS Protection								
C Sertifika Yönetimi								
B Yönetici Kullanıcılar								
<ul> <li>Kimlik Doğrulama Profil</li> <li>Roller</li> </ul>								
O Roller O MFA Profili								
Güncelleme								
⇒ Guncelleme								
V Yedekleme								
Br Silvern								
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR								
Y Nepone								
SIHIRBAZ								
M								
	<b>4</b> P							

	EXPLANATION
IP Failed Attempt	You can set the number of failed attempts.
IP Lock Time (min)	You can determine how long the system access ban will be after the wrong attempt you have set.
MFA Active	You can choose multi-factor authentication status.
MFA Manufacturer	You can select the definitions in the MFA profile. (Default Google Authenticate)



# ROLES

You can define roles for the users you create. Authorizations and sections of the roles can be selected. For example, you can select Allowed, prohibited or readable. You can use the roles you created here in the 'Admin Users' section.

PONIVA				
GENEL	ROLLER			
Dashboard	RULLER	Açıklama:		
s Hizîi Menû		test		
🖵 Monitór >		Menii:		Arx
Network >	Sayfada 50 🗸 kayıt göster	Monitór	×	
€ Ayarlar >	Apidama	- Vietwork		
b Tanımlar →		Arayüz		
P Hotspot →	Moderator	<ul> <li>ONS</li> </ul>	•	
BIM >	Read Only	DHCP	•	
B Envanter >		K DHCPV6	0	
Dihaz Ayarları v		× LLDP		
Cihaz Yönetimi		° ✓ IP-MAG		
Antivirüs	4 kayıttan 1 - 4 arasındaki kayıtlar gösteriliyor	K Hat Sign Tablosu		
DOS Protection		<ul> <li>Kurel Bazi Yönlendirme</li> </ul>		Onceki 1 Sonraki
Sertifika Yönetimi		<ul> <li>Kolo bezi futeriume</li> </ul>		
3 Yönetici Kullanıcılar A Kimlik Doğrulama Profili		✓ İzinli X Yasaklı ● Sadece Okunabilir		
		V Izinii 🗙 tasakii 🖝 sabece Ukunabiir	Vezgeg Kaydet	
O MEA Profili				
I Güncelleme				
Lisans				
C Yedekleme				
Ø Özelleştirme >				
Sistem >				
RAPORLAR/LOCLAR				
Yasal Logiama				
B Sistem Kayıtları				
v Raporlar →				
SHIRBAZ				
☆ Poniva Sihirbaz >				

	EXPLANATION
Description	You must enter a description.
Menu	In this section, you can select the states of the menus. Allowed -> User can view and make changes. Banned -> User cannot access this page. Can Read Only -> User can view only. It cannot make any changes.

# MFA PROFILE

You can create multiple two-factor authentication profiles in this section. You can use the MFA profiles you created here in the 'Authentication Profile' section.



PONIVA	Ξ α				🖬 ~ 💭 admin *
ENEL	COKLU KIMLIK DOČRULAMA				
Dashboard	ÇOKLU KIMLIK DOGRULAMA	Açıklams:			
r Hizli Menü →		SMS			
p Monitór >		MFA Vendor:			Arac
F Network	Sayfada 50 🗸 kayıt göster	Sms			
Ayarlar >	Açıklama	API Adresi		11 SI	
Tanımlar >		APT SAME			
Hotspot >	545			0	
VPN >	Default	Kullanci 90342555600		8	
IN →					
Envanter >	2 kayıttan 1 - 2 arasındaki kayıtlar gösteriliyor	Şifre			
Cinaz Ayanan					Önceki 1 Sorraki
Antivirüs					
DOS Protection			Vazgeç Keydet		
			No. of Chicago, and		
Kullanıcılar					
A Kimlik Doğrularna Profili					
O Roller					
= Gúncelleme					
Yedekleme					
Ø Özelleştirme >					
) Sistem >					
APORLAR/LOCLAR					
Yasal Loglama					
Sistem Kayıtlari >					
Raporlar >					
HIRBAZ					
y Poniva Sihirbaz >					
	+EN= BXLS BPDF				
	+ CKH KOXLS KOPUF				

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can select the active/passive status of the profile.
MFA Vendor	You can choose the MFA type. You need to enter the information of the MFA type you have chosen.

## UPDATE

You can check the update status of the device from this section.

# LICENCE

You can view device license information. (Number of users, features included in the license, etc.)



PONIVA	Ξ Q	🖬 v 💭 admin V
ENEL	LISANS	
Dashboard	La de la della della della della della della della della della della della della della della della della della d	
p Hizli Menü	Lisens Analtear:	
7 Monitór	PONVADDHO/07774-F0C3A-089C7-F264C-78090-100	
F Network	Lisans Yükkind + VPN + WWW + HSN + HTSPT + MALL Kullanci Limit: 100	
g Ayarlar		
Tanımlar	<ul> <li>Lisans Talebinde bulunuyorsaniz apagidaki mac adresterini bize bildriniz.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Hotspot</li> </ul>	WIAN: 08:35:71:04:9F:78	
J VPN	、 LAN: 003571.04時79 5世史:03571.04時77A	
3 IM	Eth3: 083571049F70	
§ Envanter	3	
	9	
Cihaz Yönetimi		
Antivirüs		
DOS Protection		
Sertifika Yönetimi Sonetici Kullanıcılar		
A Kimlik Doğrulama Profili		
O Roller		
O MFA Profili		
≡ Güncelleme		
₽ Lisans		
P Yedekieme		
APORLAR/LOCLAR		
Yasal Loglama		
Sistem Kayıtları		
r Reporter		
IHIRBAZ		
Poniva Sihirbaz	>	
	PS Keydet	

## BACKUP

Can backup device configurationand in any case you can easily upload your backups. Messenger records, FTP, WEB and Logging modules are not backed up in backup processes.

NEL Deshboard	SISTEM YEDEKLEME				
Hızlı Menü > Monitôr >	🗘 Geri Yükleme				
Network > Ayarlar >	Sistem Cerl Yükle Gerl Yükle				
Tanımlar >	Kategori Geri Yükle Deri Yükle				
Hotspot >	IP-MAC Geri Yükle Geri Yükle				
VPN >	Gen Yuke				
IM > Envanter >	C Kayıtlı Yedekler				
Cihaz Ayarları 🗸					
Cihaz Yönetimi					Ara
Antivirüs     DOS Protection	Sayfada 50 👻 kayıt göster				
Sertifika Yönetimi	Dosya	11 Boyut 11	Tarih	i Indir 11	Bu Yedeği Geri Yükle
S Yönetici Kullanıcılar A Kimlik Doğrulama Profili	backup_13042021	41.Kb	13-Nisan-202113:09:07	Ł	2
O Roller	beckup_14042021	41 Kb	14-Nisan-2021 09:17:32	±	2
O MFA Profili	backup_15042021	1772 Kb	15-Nisen-2021 23:01:32	*	±
■ Güncelleme Güncelleme   Güncelleme	backup_16042021	1773 Kb	16-Nisan-2021 15:48:23	*	2
C Yedekleme	backup_17042021	1773 Kb	17-Nisan-2021 14:39:53	ė.	2
Ø Özelleştirme     Sistem	backup_19042021	4476 Kb	19-Nisan-202111:55:36	±	2
	6 keyittan 1 - 6 arasındaki keyitlər gösteriliyor				
PORLAR/LOGLAR					Önceki 1 Sonraki
Yasal Loglama > Sistem Kayıtları					
Raporlar					
IRBAZ Poniva Sihirbaz					
Poliva Sililoaz /					
	Φ Tam Yedek ΦIP-MAC Yedekle Φ Kategori Yedekle @XLS				

# CUSTOMIZE

#### **Blocking Page**

When a site is blocked, a Firewall blocking message is displayed by default, a message written by you is displayed to users in this section, you can also write a message in html format.



## **Page Customization**

*Blocking Page:* You can add your own corporate/company logo instead of the default Poniva logo on the blocking screens.

*Information Page:*You can use this menu for the messages you want to make a diary. For example, you can show users a message that the sites they visit are logged due to law no. 5651. You can also use it here in html format.

Hotspot Page: You can add your own corporate/company logo to the hotspot login screen.

## Warning Page

In this section, the message written by you is displayed to the users, you can also write a message in html format.

#### **SYSTEM**

## SUPPORT

If you have any problems or questions, you can contact our technical team from this section.

#### RESTART

You can restart your device from this menu.

# LEGAL LOGGING

## LOG LIST

Law No. 5651 You can access the appropriate log list here, download and review it on your computer when necessary.

PONIVA									
ENEL Dashboard	LOG YÖNETİMİ								
Hızlı Menü >				Wieb Logien O DHCP Logien O Arp Logien					
Monitôr >				Wied Logian O Lincy Logian O with Logian					
Avariar					Ara				
Tanmiar >	Sayfada 50 🗸 kaynt göster								
Hotspot >	Log Dosyası		Tür	Dosys Boyutu (Kbytes)	11 Son Güncellerne	11			
I VPN >	webaccess_20210314	1 Poniva-PN-900 - Got	ogle Chrome	-	□ × 14-Mart-2021235923				
Envanter >	webaccess_20210315		- 192.168.75.1:8400/legallog_durur	n.html?filename=webaccess_202103228/logtype=webaccess	15-Mert-2021 23 59 24				
Cihaz Ayarlari >	webaccess_20210316	( <b>P</b> ≡ 0			0 - 16-Mart-2021.23.59.24				
Sistem >	webaccess_20210317	(P = 4			17-Mart-2021 23 59:24				
APORLAR/LOCLAR	webaccess_20210318	- L06 D	DSYASI BİLGİLERİ		18-Mart-2021 23 59 24				
Vasal Loglama v	webaccess_20210319	<u> </u>			19-Mart-2021 23 59 27				
I Log Arama		E Dosya Adc Boyut:	ldr.	websccess_20210322 18842 Kb Websccess 22 Mart-2021 23 59 26	20-Mart-2021 23:59:25				
Windows Transfer  FTP Transfer  webaccess_20210321	webaccess_20210321	Tur.	ma Zamani:		21-Mart-2021 23:59:25				
Zaman Damgasi Sunucu	webaccess_20210322	Son De	gigtirme Zamanc	22-Mart-2021 23:59:26	22-Mart-2021 23 59 26				
Sistem Kayıtları	webaccess_20210324	imza Di	imzələmə Zəmən: Imzə Durumu:	Imza Geperli	24-Mart-2021 23 59:24				
Raporlar >	webaccess_20210325	Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co Co C	Dosysy har: zo dans har		25-Mart-2021.23.59.26				
HIRBAZ	webaccess_20210326				25-Mart-202113:01:21				
Poniva Sihirbaz >	webaccess_20210402	and the second			02-Nisan-2021 23:58:24				
	webaccess_20210403				03-Nisan-2021 13:01:20				
	webaccess_20210405	8			05-Nisan-2021.23.59.24				
	webaccess_20210406		HTTP	8762 Kb	06-Nisan-2021.2359.24				
	webaccess_20210407		HTTP	4658 Kb	07-Nisan-2021 23:59:24				
	webaccess_20210408		HTTP	4927 Kb	08-Nisen-2021 23 59 23				
	webaccess_20210409		HTTP	24923 Kb	09-Nisan-2021.23.59.26				
	webaccess_20210410		HTTP	11342 Kb	10-Nisan-2021 23:59:24				
	websccess_20210411		HTTP	1143 Kb	11-Nisen-2021 23:59:23				



# LOG SEARCH

You can view your logs by filtering the words you are looking for between the dates you specify.

KEL Dashboard	LOG ARAMA						
Hizli Menú >	Beşlergiş:						
Monitor >	14.04.2021						
Network >	Bits:						
Ayarlar > Tanımlar >	15.04.2021						
Hotspot	Arenan Kelime						
VPN >	web						
IM >							
Envanter > Cihaz Ayarları >	🗆 Resim, ja ve cas Linklerini Göste	rmo					
Sistem >	Aranan 'web'						
	1 : websccess_20210414.log						
ORLAR/LOCLAR							Arx.
Vasal Loglama ~ = Log Listesi	Sayfada 50 🗸 kayit göste	r					
= Log Arama	Tarih		Kullanici	IP Adresi	MAC	She	
Windows Transfer     FTP Transfer	14-04-2021 00:00:01					web whatsepp.com:443	
Zaman Damgasi Sunucu	14-04-2021 00:15:02					web whatsepp.com:443	
Sistem Kayıtları > Rəporlər >	14-04-2021 00:30:01					web whatsepp.com:493	
каропат у	14-04-2021 00:45:01					web whatsepp.com:443	
RBAZ	14-04-2021 01:00:01					web whatsepp.com/443	
Poniva Sihirbaz >	14-04-2021 01:15:02					websyhatsepp.com.443	
	14-04-2021 01:20:04					web.whetsepp.com.443	
	14-04-2021 01:26:30					web.whetsepp.com.443	
	14-04-2021 01:30:06					web whatsepp.com:443	
	14-04-2021 01:50:44					officeci-mauservice azurewebsites.net:443	
	14-04-2021 01:50:45					officeci-mauservice azurewebsites net:443	
	14-04-2021 01:50:48					officeci-mauservice.azurewebsites.net.443	
	14-04-2021 01:50:49					officeci-mauservice.azurewebsites.net.443	

#### WINDOWS TRANSFER

your logs You can transfer it daily to a PC share on your network via Windows Transfer at the time you specify automatically.

PONIVA		Ξ 0.		🖬 v 💭 som v
Deshboard		WINDOWS TRANSFER AYARLARI		
<ul> <li>Hizli Menü</li> <li>Monitör</li> </ul>		Aktif		
Network	Ś	Loglama Saati	15:00	
👷 Ayarlar			(örn: 12:00)	
🚡 Tanımlar		PC IP Adresi:		
Hotspot	>	Kullanici Adi:	Pone	
UPN VPN	2	Şifre.		
B IM B Envanter		Domain/Workgroup:		
Cihaz Ayarlari	1		Workgroup	
Sistem		Paylaşım Adı:	5651	
		Koyulacak Dizin:	5651	
RAPORLAR/LOCLAR				
E Log Arema E Wondows Transfer ■ FTP Transfer ■ Zamae Demogras Sonor B Stetem Kaystein A Reporter SskiBQAZ Å Ponive Sihrbaz	00 > >			
-	ł	By Kayatat Of Şirmal Çalaştır ♦ Tam Lagilan Ta	p Ö Tani Wab Laglevos St	

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can enable/disable the service.
Logging Hour	You can make the transfer at the time you specify.



PC IP Address	You must enter your computer's IP address.
User name	You must enter the Username on your computer.
Password	You must enter your computer password. If you do not have a password, you must create one.
Domain/Workgroup	You must enter your computer's Domain/Workgroup information.
Share Name	You must enter the name of the share folder on your computer where you will save the logs.
Index to Put	You must enter the directory information on your computer where you will save the logs.

#### **FTP TRANSFER**

your logs You can automatically transfer it to your FTP server at the time you specify.

PONIVA	≡	Q				<b>•</b> •	admin ~
CENEL Deshboard	FTP	TRANSFER AYARLARI					
😅 Hizli Menü	Aktif						
	>						
Network		ma Saati:	12:00 (óm: 12:00)				
😫 Ayərlər 🕞 Tənımlər	> FTP 1	lerver:	(0111 2010)				
<ul> <li>Hotspot</li> </ul>							
U VPN	FTP	Cultamici:	test				
8 14	> FTP (	jifre:					
Envanter	> FTP (	Dizin:	5651				
Cihaz Ayarları	>						
Sistem	)						
RAPORLAR/LOGLAR							
	~						
= Log Listesi							
💷 Log Arama							
Windows Transfer							
<ul> <li>FTP Transfer</li> <li>Zaman Damgasi Sunuci</li> </ul>							
A Reporter	j.						
SIHIRBAZ							
Poniva Sihirbaz	>						
	Eliteratio	1 Cl Simil Caletre 🕂 Tim I	Logian Taşı 🚺 Tüm Web Logiannı Sil				
	Errayaa	- O farica Quidas - O Tanic					

	EXPLANATION
Active	You can enable/disable the service.
Logging Hour	You can make the transfer at the time you specify.
FTP Server	You must enter the FTP Server IP address.
FTP Username	You must enter the FTP username.
FTP Password	You must enter your FTP password.
FTP Directory	You must enter the directory information where you will save the logs on your FTP Server.

## TIMESTAMP SERVER

If you want to use a different timestamp server (an approved timestamp like TUBITAK), you must activate this service and fill in the required fields.



# SYSTEM LOGS

	EXPLANATION
Attack Detection	A list of incoming and blocked traffic to your system.
Links	A log list of connections made from your system.
Service Logs	Firewall services related log list.
Web Blocking	List of Blocked Sites and records related to the reason for being blocked.
Important Events	License, List of Attack records.
Harp Logs	IP-MAC mapping, list of IP conflict related records.
Network Status	List of records related to the status of your network cable.
SSL VPN Logs	List of SSL VPN connections.
Trojan Logs	List of records related to users using P2P/Tunel on your network.
NETSEC Logs	List of hotspot login/logout records.
Incorrect Mail Entries	List of records related to incorrect mail, password attempts.
Mail Logins	List of IP based mail login records.
Audit Logs	Detailed list of records of firewall operations (add, delete, update).

# REPORTS

Here you can generate a report for the type of reporting you want, for the time period you specify, and for all users/a specific IP.

	EXPLANATION
Total Traffic	Creates a graph of the total Inbound/Outbound traffic.
Average Traffic (bytes/sec)	Generates a graph of average Inbound/Outbound traffic.
Http(s) Traffic	Creates a graph of Inbound/Outbound Https traffic.
DNS Traffic	Generates a graph of Inbound/Outbound DNS traffic.
Mail Traffic	Creates a graph of Incoming/Outgoing Mail traffic.
FTP Traffic	Generates a graph of Inbound/Outbound FTP traffic.
Other Traffic	Creates a graph of other incoming/outgoing traffic.
Top 10 User Traffic	Graphs the traffic generated by the top 10 users (IP).
Top 10 User Traffic (bytes/sec)	Graphs the traffic generated by the top 10 users (IP).



Total Transfer	It generates a report with Clock, Outgoing, Incoming and Total transferred bytes.
User Traffic	It generates a report containing traffic information generated by users (IP).
Detailed User Site Logins	Generates a report of users' detailed web logins.
Real Time Usage	You can monitor instant web logins.

### INFORMATION

When you activate the service, it automatically sends your reports to your e-mail address as often as you specify.

## **PONIVA WIZARD**

If you want to make a quick installation on the device, you can do it by following the steps in this section.